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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

AMERICANS FOR PROSPERITY FOUNDATION
1310 North Courthouse Road, Suite 700
Arlington, VA 22201,

Plaintiff,

V.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
810 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20420,

Defendant.
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Harris, Mark A (Tampa)

From: Villa, Laurie E.

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 1:01 PM
To: Harris, Mark A (Tampa)

Subject: RE: New FOIA request
Attachments: Book1 (version 1).xlsb

Attached

From: Harris, Mark A (Tampa)_>
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 12:57 PM

To: Villa, Laurie E._>

Subject: RE: New FOIA request

Thank you Laurie. Please send the reports as well, | need to provide the documents

Mark Harris
Privacy Office

From: Villa, Laurie E._>
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 12:44 PM

To: Harris, Mark A (Tampa)_>

Subject: RE: New FOIA request
Mark,

Here are the answers to this inquiry. Data sources: VSSC AccessCubes_Appointments and VSSC Consults Cube (I have
saved the underlying reports if needed).

Let me know if there are any questions.

Thanks —
Laurie

From: Harris, Mark A (Tampa)_>

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 7:31 AM
To: Villa, Laurie E.
Subject: RE: New FOIA request

I am looking for wait time and Community Care data for the James Haley network of facilities.
Can you provide:
Total appointments scheduled from Jan. 1 2020 to January 31, 2021? 768,089

Appointments during that time, scheduled 20 days or under from the patients’ “date of request?” 713,577
(92.9%)
Appointments during that time, scheduled 28 days or under from the patients’ “date of request?” 733,618
(95.5%)

Number of patients offered Community Care during that time period. We do not have an accurate way to measure
this. Based on wait times, 34,664 VA appointments completed during this period were eligible for CC, but the

1
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completion of the VA appointment indicates that the patients did not choose CC. Notably, 31% (10,689) of these
appointments contain specific comments in the record opting out of CC when offered.

Number of patients who chose Community Care during that time period. 1,705 Community Care consults were placed
based on Wait Time eligibility, for 1,422 unique patients

Mark Harris
Privacy Office

From: Villa, Laurie E._>
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 7:10 AM

To: Harris, Mark A (Tampa)_>

Subject: RE: New FOIA request
Good morning, Mark;

| do have a few clarifying questions about this request.

1. Assuming by the term “scheduled” he means “completed”. As in, not a cancellation or a no-show. Let me know
if this is not the case.

2. When he says “appointments scheduled from Jan. 1 2020....,” does he mean care scheduled for that date, or put
into our system on that date for a future date of care? It's a matter of “appointment date” vs “create date” of
the appointment record in our system.

3. “..date of request”: We have 2 measures for wait times, the first being the “create date” of the appointment
record, the second being the “Patient Indicated Date”, aka the patient’s preferred date. Patients who are new
to a particular clinic are usually measured by the “create date” metric because it’s inferred that if they are being
sent to a particular specialty by their PCP (or other), that they need the care from that specialist as soon as
possible. Patients who have been established in a clinic are usually measured by the Patient Indicated Date. The
reason for this is that sometimes they schedule follow up appointments that are months or even a year out into
the future, which would artificially inflate wait times if measured by the “create date” of the appointment. Let
me know which measure you think he is trying to ascertain.

4. Would he like the 20-day and 28-day wait times broken out by specialty? Reason being, Primary Care and
Mental Health appointments are held to the 20-day standard, while Specialty care are held to the 28-day
standard (per MISSION Act).

Thanks.

Kind Regards,

Lawiie Villa

Laurie Villa, MHA

Program Specialist, Data Acquisition and Analytics Service (DAAS)

From: Dillon, Scott A.
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 9:55 AM

To: Harris, Mark A (Tampa) >
Cc: Villa, Laurie E. >; Park, Colleen M._>

Subject: FW: New FOIA request

>
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Laurie Villa has been assigned this request and she will reach out to you if she has any questions.

Thanks!

From: Harris, Mark A (Tampa)_>
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 10:32 AM

To: Dillon, Scott A._>

Subject: RE: New FOIA request

Thanks,
Requester added a couple of items on the attached request. Please use this one.

Mark Harris
Privacy Office

From: Dillon, Scott A._>

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 9:30 AM

To: Harris, Mark A (Tampa) [EISIEEGzGz->; VHATAM DAAS Service <VHATAMDAASService @va.gov>
Subject: RE: New FOIA request

We have received your request and will review at our next team huddle.

From: Harris, Mark A (Tampa)_>

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 9:29 AM
To: VHATAM DAAS Service <VHATAMDAASService@va.gov>
Subject: New FOIA request

| have a request for the following information:

Total appointments scheduled since Jan. 1 2020 to January 31, 2021?

Appointments during that time, schedule 20 days or under from the patients’ “date of request?”
Appointments during that time, scheduled 28 days or under from the patients’ “date of request?”
Please let me know if you have any questions. Also, please provide a response NLT March 11, 2021.

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
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From: Powers, Pamela

Sent: Sat, 21 Mar 2020 16:48:09 +0000

To: [0)6) [Pomb.eop.gov{?®

EOP/OMB

Cc: |{b){6) |EOP/WHO;Cashour, Curtis;Tucker, Brooks;Miller, Katie R.
EOP/OVP

Subject: Fwd: Memorandum: Guidance on Access Standards in response to Coronavirus
(COVID-19)

b)(6)

FYI1, we will be instituting a temporary strategic pause to the MISSION Act Standards

In light of the COVID-19 Pandemic, VA must take action to enhance Veteran safety. That is
our first priority. Sending Veterans into an environment with uncertain capacity and
protections, especially when the majority of the population served by VA is of the age
known to be most at risk with COVID-19, appears contrary to the intent of the MISSION Act.
In addition, many of our civilian partners are rejecting veteran appointments for the same
reasons we have modified our internal system.

Referral to the community for emergent or urgent clinical needs will continue when
necessary.

e For non-emergent care, VA has enhanced telehealth capabilities and will be caring
for Veterans with routine needs as clinically appropriate to limit Veteran risk for
COVID-19.

e Scheduling of non-emergent care with community providers will be reviewed on a
case-by-case basis, regardless of wait time or drive time eligibility, until such time as
VA determines that it will restart routine care and with exceptions for clinical reasons.

e Veterans with care currently scheduled in the community should continue with this
care as clinically appropriate and if available.

From: Powers, Pamela {b)(6) Pva.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 7:32 PM

To: Matthews, Kameron qb)6) [@va.gov>;b)6) |

[b)(6) Jva.gov>

Cc:[b)(6) [@va.gov>; [P)E) [@va.gov>

Subject: Re: Memorandum: Guidance on Access Standards in response to Coronavirus (COVID-19)

Do you have a few lines you can send me that | can include in our talk Force update? High level policy
changes and why? Thanks.

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Matthews, Kameron Jb){ﬁ} bva.gow
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 6:24:39 PM
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To: |(b){6) E)va.gow; Powers, Pamela 4{b){6) bva‘gow

Cc:{b)(®) Pva.gov>; [b)6) |@va.gov>

Subject: Re: Memorandum: Guidance on Access Standards in response to Coronavirus (COVID-19)

Let me know if you need me to walk you through these at all.

Sent from Mobile

From:l{b){ﬁ) Eva.gov:-

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 6:12:47 PM

To: Powers, Pamela[b)(®) |@va.gov>

Cc: |(b){6) Eva.gov>;|(b){6) Pva.gov>;
Matthews, Kameron {b)®) [@va.gov>

Subject: FW: Memorandum: Guidance on Access Standards in response to Coronavirus (COVID-19)

Hi Chief — Here is the memo the DUSHOM sent out with the relaxation of the access standards as well as
the procedural guidance OCC sent out.

i | PMP
Executive Officer to the Deputy Under Secretary for Health
for Community Care

|{b){6) kva.gov

O — 202-382790

C - 202-420-
From: Office of the DUSHOM Communications b)) [@va.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 1:04 PM
To: VHA VISN Directorgb)©) [@va.gov>
Cc: Matthews, Kameron [P)(E) Pva.gov>l{b){6) [@va.gov>; VHA 10D
Action {0)©) @va.gov>; [D)6) |@va.gov>;[b)6) |
fp)6) ova.gov>;[0®  J(oGc)® |@va.gov>; Kim, Paul D., MD
bX6) va.gov> o8 l@va.gov>; Mole, Larry A.

@va.gov>; [0)6) [@va.govs; [()E6) @va.gov>;
VHA 10A1 Action Team [010) [Pva.gov>; VHA 10NC AcEor1® o
VHA CO 10N Support Staff [?/©) bva.gov>; VHA COVID Comms {/© l@va.gov>;
VHA HOC Action {0)© [@va.gov>; VHA OEM EMCC Command Staff
4(0)(6) |@va.gov>; VHA VISN Admin Reps {bi6) [@va.gov>; VHA VISN Chief
Medical Officers {P)(6) P mail.va.gov>; VHA VISN DNDs PG — @va.gov>;
VHA VISN QMOs {P)©) l@va.gov>

Subject: Memorandum: Guidance on Access Standards in response to Coronavirus (COVID-19)
Good Afternoon Network Directors

Please find attached memorandum titled, “Guidance on Access Standards in response
to Coronavirus (COVID-19).”
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1. Veterans Health Administration (VHA) must take action to ensure the safety of our
Veterans and staff. The purpose of this memorandum is to provide guidance on the
Relief from Access Standards. VHA requested a temporary pause from the Mission Act

access standards.

2. For further questions about guidance on Access Standards, please contact Dr.

Kameron Matthews, Deputy Under Secretary for Health for Community Care at
[0)6) |@va.qov or Dr. Susan Kirsh, National Clinical Director Practice

Management a[®®© Rva.gov .

Renee Oshinski

Attachment
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

N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N

COMPLAINT EXHIBIT 3




Date:
From:
Subj:

To:

Case 1:21-cv-01954 Document 1-3 Filed 07/20/21 Page 2 of 3

Department of Memorandum

Veterans Affairs
08/05/2016

Director, VHA FOIA Office
Release of FOIA Information
Network Directors (VISN 1-23)

1. On November 5, 2013, and subsequently on May 20, 2014, the Veterans
Health Administration (VHA) Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Office issued
guidance on release of FOIA information. This memorandum supersedes the
November 5, 2013 and the May 20, 2014 guidance.

2. As memorandum reminder, all VHA program and field office component
FOIA Officers must notify the VHA FOIA Office upon receipt of Substantial
Interest FOIA Requests.

3. The definition of a Substantial Interest FOIA Request is a request for
information in which there has been or is likely to generate substantial public
interest. This would include but is not limited to the following types of
requests, regardless of the requester: (1) those related to a threat to the
public health; (2) high profile local or national incidents or situations involving
VA beneficiaries, employees or officials; and (3) incidents involving an alleged
breach of the public trust (ex. waste, fraud or abuse).

4. Upon receipt of a FOIA request, the VHA program or field office
component FOIA Officer will review and make a determination if the request
meets the definition of a Substantial Interest FOIA Request. If the request
meets the definition, the FOIA Officer must notify the VHA FOIA Office of the
request following the designated procedures in Attachment A. This
notification must be sent on the same business day as receipt of the FOIA
request. Under no circumstance will a VHA program or field office component
FOIA Officer release records responsive to a Substantial Interest FOIA
Request without following the procedure set forth in Attachment A.

5. Effective immediately and until further notice, all VHA program and field
office component FOIA Officers are also required to notify the VHA FOIA
Office of any FOIA request submitted by a member of the news media or a
member of Congress regardless of whether it meets the definition of
Substantial Interest FOIA Request. The notification email must follow the
format outlined in paragraph 4 of Attachment A. The notification must be
submitted the same business day as receipt of the FOIA request. The VHA

000298
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FOIA Office will provide further direction to the FOIA Officer upon review of
the request.

6. Under no circumstances should a VHA facility or program office deviate
from the requirements outlined in this memorandum.

7. For additional information or any questions, please contact Timothy
Graham, Director, VHA FOIA Office, at 215-823-4146 or via email at
Timothy.Graham @va.gov.

Timothy F

000299
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

From: Heim, Amber

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 9:28 AM

To: Harris, Mark A (Tampa)

Subject: SI FOIA Notification, [Facility Name, FOIAxpress Tracking Number]

Good morning Mark,

Yes, this would fall under Substantial Interest. Can you do me a favor? The Sl Notification Letter, can you put that in an
email? We don’t need the letter, just the information in the body of an email and attach the incoming request. Once this is
done, please send to VHA FOIA S| Review email.

Substantial Interest (SI) Notification Template:

To: VHA FOIA Sl Review

Subject: Sl FOIA Notification, [Facility Name, FOIAxpress Tracking Number]
Body of the email:

Attached to this email is a FOIA Request received by [VHA Facility Name] from [Requester name and affiliation] on [date
request was received]. The details pertaining to this request are outlined below:
Who: [insert name of FOIA Requester]

Affiliation: [insert organization such as ABC News]

What: Requesting the following:

[Transcribe exactly what the requester is seeking]

Assigned VHA FOIA Officer: [insert your name]

Estimated Closure Date: [insert best estimate]

Attachment: Attach a scanned dated copy of the request

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you,

Amber Heim, CIPP/US, CIPP/G

VHA FOIA Officer | Information Access and Privacy Office
Office of Health Informatics (105HIG)

810 Vermont Avenue, N.W. | Washington, D.C. 20420
Tel. (319) 530-7694 | Fax (202) 273-9387

From: Harris, Mark A (Tampa)_>
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 1:01 PM

To: VHA FOIA SI Review <VHAFOIASIReview2 @va.gov>
Subject: Possible Sl request

Please review the attached request to determine if you feel it is of Substantial Interest or not.

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

From: Ekis, Stacy

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 9:21 AM
To: Harris, Mark A (Tampa)

Cc: VHA FOIA SI Review

Subject: RE: SI Review response 21-03824-F
Hi Mark,

Thank you for the email. We received the final review late last night, you may proceed with the release as
appropriate.

Thank you,

Stacy Ekis

VHA FOIA Officer

Office of Health Informatics (105HIG)
Veterans Health Administration

Tel. 785-230-8430

Fax. 202-273-9387

From: Harris, Mark A (Tampa)

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 11:03 AM

To: VHA FOIA Sl Review <VHAFOIASIReview2 @va.gov>
Subject: RE: SI Review response

Just checking on status of this review.

Mark Harris
Privacy Office

From: Harris, Mark A (Tampa)

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 9:27 AM

To: VHA FOIA S| Review <VHAFOIASIReview2 @va.gov>
Subject: SI Review response

Body of the email:

Attached is the IAD for this request and the documents to be provided to the requester for your review as
requested.

Who: Walt Buteau — Investigative Report

Affiliation: Channel 8 News WFLA (local)

What: Requesting the following:

Total appointments scheduled from Jan. 1 2020 to January 31, 2021?
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Appointments during that time, scheduled 20 days or under from the patients’ “date of request?”
Appointments during that time, scheduled 28 days or under from the patients’ “date of request?”
Number of patients offered Community Care during that time period.

Number of patients who chose Community Care during that time period.
Assigned VHA FOIA Officer: Mark Harris

Estimated Closure Date: 25 March, 2021

Mark Harris
Privacy Office

Mark Harris
Privacy Office

From: Heim, Amber_>
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 7:35 AM

To: Harris, Mark A (Tampa) [EiSIEEGzNGE>: vHA FO/A SI Review <VHAFOIASIReview2 @va.gov>
Subject: RE: S| Review

Good morning Mark,
The VHA FOIA Office will require review of this response. Thank you,

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

Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 6:25 AM

Subject: SI Review

To: VHA FOIA SI Review

Subject: SI FOIA Notification: James A. Haley (Tampa), FOIAxpress Number 21-03824-F

Body of the email:

Attached to this email is a FOIA Request received by James A. Haley FOIA Office from Walt Buteau of Channel

8 News on 25 February, 2021. The details pertaining to this request are outlined below:

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
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From: (b)(6)
To:

Cc: VHABAY Privacy Office

Subject: RE: FOIA 21-04325-F search for responsive records
Date: Monday, March 22, 2021 9:34:30 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you.

From:|(b)(6) @va.gow

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 9:30 AM

To:|(b)(6) k@"va.gow

Cc: VHABAY Privacy Office <VHABAYPrivacyOffice@med.va.gov>
Subject: RE: FOIA 21-04325-F search for responsive records

Thank youl(b)(6) we appreciate your assistance. Yes, this one will be routed for clearance through
VHA FOIA Office.

From:|(b)(6) |@V§_ggv>

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 9:27 AM

To:|(0)(6) va.gov>

Cc: VHABAY Privacy Office <VHABAYPrivacyOffice@med.va.gov>
Subject: RE: FOIA 21-04325-F search for responsive records

Please see attached. | was advised by VISN PAQO that this would be sent up to VACO for review. Not
sure if this is your normal process but wanted to mention that to you in case it is not.

From:l(b)(ﬁ) |@va.Eov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 4:06 PM

To:l(b)(ﬁ) k@va.gow

Cc: VHABAY Privacy Office <VHABAYPrivacyOffice@med.va.gov>
Subject: FOIA 21-04325-F search for responsive records

Good afternoon, our office received and is processing the attached FOIA request from Mr. Walt Buteau
for the following;

I am looking for wait time and Community Care data for the Bay Pines network of VA facilities.

Can you provide:
1. Total appointments scheduled from Jan. 1 2020 to January 31, 2021?

2. Appointments during that time, scheduled 20 days or under from the patients’ “date of
request?”

3. Appointments during that time, scheduled 28 days or under from the patients’ “date of
request?”

4. Number of patients offered Community Care during that time period.

5. Number of patients who chose Community Care during that time period.:

--If it is believed that search efforts will take more than 2 hours, please provide the estimated search
time and the GS level of the employee that will conduct the search. Our office will proceed with providing
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the requester a fee estimate. No further work is required until fees have been addressed between the
requester and our office.

--If it is believed that search efforts will take 2 hours or less, we request a search be conducted for
records responsive to the scope of this request. If further information is needed to conduct a thorough
search, inform us of the search criteria and we will contact the requester for clarification. If you are
aware of other individuals or program offices that may have responsive records, please
advise.

Please provide responsive records or a “no records” reply by COB 3/23/21 with the name of the system
of records search and search terms used. If this timeframe is unfeasible, provide the circumstances for
the delay and the requester will be notified accordingly. Thank you.

Respectfully,

[(b)(6) RHIA, CHPS

BPVAHCS Privacy/FOIA Officer

PRIVAC

BUILDS

TRUST

From:{(b)(6) [@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 3:50 PM

To: VHABAY Public Affairs <VHABAYPublicAffairs@va.gov>;[(0)(6) (Bay Pines VA)
(b)(6) @va.gov>

Cc: VHABAY FOIA Office <VHABAYFOIAOffice@va.gov>{(b)(6) |ova.gov>;

|(b)(6) t@va,gow

Subject: FW: Substantial Interest FOIA Request Notification: Bay Pines VA Healthcare System 21-
04325-F

Good afternoon, our office received and is processing the attached substantial interest
FOIA request from Mr. Buteau.

Respectfully,

[(b)(6) [RHIA, CHPS
BPVAHCS Privacy/FOIA Officer
PRIVAC
BUILDS

TRUST

From:{(b)(6) |@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 3:34 PM

To: VHA FOIA S| Review <VHAFOIASIReview?2 @va.gov>

Cc: VHABAY FOIA Office <VHABAYFOIAOffice@va.gov>

Subject: Substantial Interest FOIA Request Notification: Bay Pines VA Healthcare System 21-04325-F

Attached to this email is a FOIA request received by the Bay Pines VA Healthcare
System from Walt Buteau, News Channel 8 - WFLA on March 16, 2021. The details
pertaining to this request are outlined below:
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Who: Walt Buteau, Investigative Reporter
Affiliation: News Channel 8 - WFLA

What:

| am looking for wait time and Community Care data for the Bay Pines network
of VA facilities.

Can you provide:

Total appointments scheduled from Jan. 1 2020 to January 31, 20217

Appointments during that time, scheduled 20 days or under from the patients’
“date of request?”

Appointments during that time, scheduled 28 days or under from the patients’
“date of request?”

Number of patients offered Community Care during that time period.

Number of patients who chose Community Care during that time period.:

Assigned VHA FOIA Officer:{(P)(6)

Estimated Closure Date: April 13, 2021

Attachment: Scanned dated copy of the request

Respectfully,

I(b)(6) RHIA, CHPS

BPVAHCS Privacy/FOIA Officer
(b)(6)

vhabayprivacyoffice@va.gov

PRIVACY
BUILDS
TRUST

10
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

Cc: VHABAY FOIA Office; VHA FOIA SI Review

Subject: RE: Substantial Interest FOIA Request Notification: Bay Pines VA Healthcare System 21-04325-F
Date: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 4:55:29 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Received, thank you. Please send the draft IAD and redacted responsive documents when they are
available.

Thank you,

[(b)(6) |
VHA FOIA Officer
Office of Health Informatics (105HIG)
Veterans Health Administration

(b)(6)

From:{(b)(6) |@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 2:34 PM

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

Assigned VHA FOIA Officer:(b)(6) |

Estimated Closure Date: April 13, 2021

11
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Attachment: Scanned dated copy of the request

Respectfully,
(b)(6) [RHIA, CHPS
BPVAHCS Privacv/FQTA Officer

(b)(6)

vhabavyprivacyoffice@va.gov

H
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
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From: (b)(ﬁ)

To: (b)(6) |

Cc: VHABAY FOIA Office

Subject: RE: VHA FOIA Office Review: Substantial Interest FOIA Request Notification: Bay Pines VA Healthcare System
21-04325-F

Date: Friday, March 26, 2021 10:00:48 AM

Thank you

Fromj(b)(6) [@va.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 9:57 AM

To:|(b)(6) Bay Pines VA)[(b)(6) [@va.gov>;{(b)(6) l@va.gov>;

(b)(6) [@va.gov>;[(b)(6) |@va.gov>; [(D)(6)

(b)(6) @Va.gow

Cc: VHABAY FOIA Office <VHABAYFOIAOffice@va.gov>
Subject: FW: VHA FOIA Office Review: Substantial Interest FOIA Request Notification: Bay Pines VA

Healthcare System 21-04325-F

Good morning,

Please be advised, the attached documents have been cleared for release to Mr. Buteau, Investigative
Reporter for News Channel 8 — WFLA. As requested, I will include{(b)(6)  pn the email to him to
address any questions or concerns.

Thank you.
[(b)(6) k1pP/G
Privacy/FOIA Officer

From:l(b)(s) @va.gow

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 9:25 AM
To:|(b)(6) [@va.gov>; VHA FOIA SI Review <VHAFOIASIReview?2 @va.gov>

Cc: VHABAY FOIA Office <VHABAYFOIAOffice@va.gov>
Subject: RE: VHA FOIA Office Review: Substantial Interest FOIA Request Notification: Bay Pines VA

Healthcare System 21-04325-F

Good morning [(b)(6)
Your request was reviewed. Please proceed with release. Thank you,

(b)(6) IPP/US, CIPP/G
VHA FOIA Officer | Information Access and Privacy Office
Office of Health Informatics (105HIG)
810 Vermont Avenue, N.W. | Washington, D.C. 20420

[b)(6)

From:|{(h)(6) Bva.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 2:07 PM

To: VHA FOIA S| Review <VHAFOIASIReview?2 @va.gov>
Cc: VHABAY FOIA Office <VHABAYFOIAOffice@va.gov>

13
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Subject: RE: VHA FOIA Office Review: Substantial Interest FOIA Request Notification: Bay Pines VA
Healthcare System 21-04325-F

Good afternoon, will you please provide a status update on this one? Thank you)(b)(6)

From:|(b)(6) |

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 11:58 AM

To: VHA FOIA S| Review <VHAFOIASIReview?2 @va.gov>

Cc: VHABAY FOIA Office <VHABAYFOIAOffice@va.gov>

Subject: VHA FOIA Office Review: Substantial Interest FOIA Request Notification: Bay Pines VA
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

Assigned VHA FOIA Officer:|(b)(6) |

Number of days remaining: 16

Attachments:
. A copy of the initial FOIA Request;

. The proposed Initial Agency Decision (IAD) Letter;
. Copy of responsive records as intended for release to the requester; and
. Vaughn index.

oy

o o O
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
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Ryan Mulvey

From: Kishketon, Gregorio E. <Gregorio.Kishketon2@va.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 9:12 AM

To: Ryan Mulvey

Cc: Kishketon, Gregorio E.

Subject: RE: Update

Importance: High

Mr. Mulvey,

Yes | am handling 21-06268-F, | am having a meeting with all of the VISN officers and facilities officers, that are
responsible for responsive records. We are holding off on the meeting and that came from my superiors. | will be going
over both Cases and the email you sent me. | am hoping that by now you have received all of your acknowledgement
letters, if not you will after today.

Regards,

Gregorio E. O. Kishketon

Gregorio E. (. Kishketon aas, s, es, cori

Office of the Assistant Deputy Undersecretary for Health and Health Informatics
VHA FOIA Officer|FOIA Litigations |Information Access and Privacy Office

Office of Health Informatics and Analytics

Health Information Governance (HIG) (105HIG)(365A)

810 Vermont Avenue, 314 Floor, N.W. | Washington, D.C. 20420

Tel. (202)461-0854 | Fax (202) 273-9387/86

Cell. (202)352-6654
Gregorio.kishketon2 @va.gov

VET

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

Veterans Health Administration

This message may contain information that is confidential and/or protected by Public Law 104-191, 45 CFR Parts 160 and
164 and 5 USC §552a, 38 CFR Sections 1.575-1.584. If it has been sent to you in error, please reply immediately to advise
the sender of the error and then destroy this message, any copies of this message and any printout of this message. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, any unauthorized dissemination, distribution or copying of the
material in this message, and any attachments to the message is strictly forbidden.

From: Ryan Mulvey <rmulvey@afphq.org>

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 1:17 PM

To: Kishketon, Gregorio E. <Gregorio.Kishketon2 @va.gov>
Cc: Sarich, Michael B. <Michael.Sarich@va.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting



Greg,

Case 1:21-cv-01954 Document 1-9 Filed 07/20/21 Page 3 of 4

Thank you for your email and for speaking on the phone earlier today.

| am available on Monday in the afternoon between 1-5pm. On Tuesday, anytime after 12:30 should work.

With respect to the FOIA requests that AFPF submitted to the VA, you requested the following information:

e The five-item request, dated 5/27, was sent to VACO.

O

| received an acknowledgement from VHA for this request on 5/28 from Jane DeSpiegelaere (on behalf
of Mike). The letter indicated the request had been assigned tracking number 21-06306-F.

| also understand that you’ve assigned the request tracking number 21-06268-F, at least according to
the (second?) acknowledgment letter sent this morning.

Could you please (1) confirm that the second tracking number is correct and (2) clarify what the first
tracking number from VHA refers to?

e The ten-item request, dated 5/28, was sent to fourteen VA centers. As | mentioned on the phone, these
requests are distinct from the one sent to VACO/central VHA.

O

0O 0O O O O O O O 0O O O O O

Phoenix VA Health Care System (Phoenix) — No acknowledgement

Northern Arizona VA Health Care System (Prescott) — No acknowledgement
Southern Arizona VA Health Care System (Tucson) — 21-06346-F

C.W. Bill Young VA Medical Center (Bay Pines) — 21-06280-F

Miami VA Health Care System (Miami) — 21-06276-F

North Florida/South Georgia Veterans Health System (Gainesville) — 21-06322-F
Orlando VA Medical Center (Orlando) — No acknowledgement

James A. Haley Veterans Hospital (Tampa) — 21-06343-F

West Palm Beach VA Medical Center (West Palm Beach) — No acknowledgement
VA Montana Health Care System (Fort Harrison) — No acknowledgement
Beckley VA Medical Center (Beckley) — No acknowledgment

Hershel Williams VA Medical Center (Huntington) — No acknowledgment

Louis A. Johnson VA Medical Center (Clarksburg) — 21-06281-F

Martinsburg VA Medical Center (Martinsburg) — No acknowledgement

Finally, to memorialize our conversation, you indicated on the phone that AFPF’s FOIA requests had been flagged as
having “Substantial Interest,” and that processing would be centralized/overseen by the main VHA FOIA office. | just
wanted to make sure that | understood that correctly.

Thank you and have a good weekend.

Kind regards,

Ryan Mulvey

Ryan P. Mulvey | Policy Counsel
Americans for Prosperity Foundation
(o) (571) 444-2841/ (c) (571) 775-0126
RMulvey@afphqg.org

From: Kishketon, Gregorio E. <Gregorio.Kishketon2 @va.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 9:23 AM

To: Ryan Mulvey <rmulvey@afphg.org>

Cc: Kishketon, Gregorio E. <Gregorio.Kishketon2 @va.gov>; Sarich, Michael B. <Michael.Sarich@va.gov>
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Subject: Re: Meeting
Importance: High

Mr. Mulvey,

Good-morning, at the request of my Director- Mr. Michael Sarich, we are requesting a meeting with you on Monday or
Tuesday of next week. | did not hear back from you yesterday, could get back to me with a day and time, that works for
you.

Thank you,

Gregorio E. O. Kishketon

Gregorio E. 0. Kishketon aas, s, es, cori

Office of the Assistant Deputy Undersecretary for Health and Health Informatics
VHA FOIA Officer|FOIA Litigations |[Information Access and Privacy Office

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
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AMERICANS FOR

PROSPERITY

May 27, 2021
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
810 Vermont Avenue NW

(005R1C) VACO

Washington, DC 20420

E-mail: vacofoiaservice@va.gov

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear FOIA Officer:

I write on behalf of Americans for Prosperity Foundation (“AFPF”), a 501(c)(3) nonprofit
organization committed to educating and training Americans to be courageous advocates for the
ideas, principles, and policies of a free and open society.! AFPF is examining how the Department
of Veterans Affairs (“VA”) is implementing the VA MISSION Act of 2018 and the Veterans
Community Care Program (“VCCP”). To that end, AFPF seeks to understand how changes
introduced by the VCCP’s designated access standards are reflected in current appointment and
wait-time data at various medical centers across the country.? Transparency into such data is vital to
ensure optimal delivery of health care to veterans.

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 US.C. § 552 (“FOIA”), AFPF hereby
requests access to the following categories of records.®> Unless otherwise noted, the time period for
all items of this request is January 1, 2020 to the present.4

1. Records reflecting ageregate totals and percentages for pending and completed appointment
wait times and related data, as previously disclosed in summary form at the Veterans Health
Administration (“VHA”) “Patient Access Data” portal, https://www.va.gov/health/access-
audit.asp.5 The time period for this item is March 1, 2021 to the present. Please provide

! See AMS. FOR PROSPERITY FOUND., www.ameticansforprosperityfoundation.org (last visited May 27, 2021).

2 See 38 C.F.R. § 17.4040; see also Veterans Community Care Program, 84 Fed. Reg. 26,278, 26,310 (June 5, 2019).

3 For purposes of this request, the term “record” means any medium of information storage in the form and format
maintained by the agency at the time of the request. If any portion of a “record,” so defined, is responsive to AFPF’s
request, then the agency should process and disclose the record in its entirety. If the agency considers a medium of
information storage to contain multiple records that it believes can be segmented on the basis of the subject-matter or
scope of AFPE’s request, AFPF explicitly seeks access to those separate “records” as well. They should not be treated as
“non-responsive.”

* For the purposes of this request, the term “present” should be construed as the date on which the agency begins its
search for responsive records. See Pub. Citizen v. Dep’t of State, 276 F.3d 634 (D.C. Cir. 2002).

5> For purposes of this request, the term “appointment” should be understood according to the definition provided at
38 C.FR. § 17.4005. Further, for all items of the request, AFPF does not intend to seck disclosure of Personally
Identifying Information or other sensitive health information that can be directly associated with an individual patient.
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VA FOIA Request
May 27, 2021

Page 2

records that reflect the requested data on a monthly basis (e.g., total number of scheduled
appointments for each month of the requested time period) or per reporting period. If
month-by-month or period-by-period data is unavailable, please provide the requested data
in the form otherwise maintained by the agency. If responsive records are kept in a CSV or
Excel format, please produce the records in their native format.

All records concerning the VHA’s decision to eliminate proactive disclosure of patient
access in nation-wide summary form, as previously available at the “Patient Access Data”
portal, https://www.va.gov/health/access-auditasp. The time petiod for this item of the
request is January 1, 2021 to the present.

All guidance documents, legal opinions, administrative orders, directives, or policy
statements issued by the VA concerning any of the following topics:

a. Interpretation of the VCCP regulations and designated access standards, including
the agency’s method for calculating wait times (eg., discussion of the difference
between “date of request,” “patient preferred date,” and “clinically indicated date”);

b. The process by which the VA obtains patient consent to schedule an appointment
outside the 20-/28-period established by the VCCP designated access standards;

c. Limiting or dissuading veterans from using community care; and
d. The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on administration of the VCCP.

All records reflecting communications between or amongst any of the following entities,
offices, or components concerning any of the topics listed in Item Three: (a) VHA, (b) VA
Office of the Secretary, (c) VA Office of General Counsel, (d) White House Office of
Management and Budget, (¢) White House Domestic Policy Council, or (f) Office of the
White House Counsel.

All records concerning congressional requests or inquiries pertaining to any of the topics
listed in Item Three. This item includes, but is not limited to, records originating with any
Member or entity of Congress, formal agency responses thereto, and internal VA
communications regarding the congressional request or inquiry. Searches should be
conducted, at a minimum, within the VHA, VA Office of the Secretary, VA Office of
General Counsel, and VA Office of Public and Intergovernmental Affairs.

Request for a Public Interest Fee Waiver

AFPF requests a waiver of any and all applicable fees. The FOIA and relevant regulations

provide that the VA shall furnish requested records without or at reduced charge if “disclosure of
the information is in the public interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to public

AFPF reserves the right, however, to challenge any determination by the VA that responsive records are exempt from
disclosute on grounds that they contain such patient information.
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understanding of the operations or activities of the government and is not primarily in the
commercial interest of the requester.”

In this case, the requested records will unquestionably shed light on the “operations or
activities of the government,” namely, the VA’s implementation of the MISSION Act, its collection
and maintenance of reliable wait-time data, and its compliance with the VCCP designated access
standards. There is strong public interest in ensuring that veterans receive optimal services, and the
requested records have the potential to significantly contribute to public understanding of the VA’s
operations. There have long been scandals surrounding wait times at the VA’s medical centers.” A
2019 Government Accountability Office (“GAQO”) reportt, for example, revealed the VA had a long
way to go in improving the reliability of its appointment and data reporting.® More recently, a VA
Office of Inspector General report highlighted that the agency continues to mismanage the
scheduling of medical appointment.” Various sources have raised concerns about the disturbing lack
of transparency into current wait-time metrics and referrals under the VCCP, especially during the
ongoing COVID-19 pandemic."” And the GAO continues to recommend that the VA not only
improve its mechanisms for measuring and reporting on wait-time data, but that it address troubling
ambiguity in its interpretation of the VCCP designated access standards.!" The records sought by
AFPF will not only shed light on available wait-time data, but should provide important context for
understanding how the VA is implementing the VCCP. This will contribute to public understanding
of the issues already being discussed in the press and within the federal government. Finally,
disclosure of the requested records is likely to contribute significantly to public understanding
because, to date, the records have not been made publicly available or the underlying data is no
longer proactively disclosed by the VA.!?

AFPF intends to educate the public with the results of this request. It has the intent and
ability to make those results available to a reasonably broad public audience through various media.
Its staff has significant experience and relevant expertise; AFPF professionals will analyze responsive
records, use their editorial skills to turn raw materials into distinct works, and share the resulting

65 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(ii); see 38 C.FR. § 1.561(n)(2); Cause of Action v. Fed. Trade Comme’'n, 799 F.3d 1108, 1115-19
(D.C. Cir. 2015).

7 Timeline: The story bebind the VA scandal, USA TODAY (May 21, 2014), https://bitly/3hLvRUD; Scott Bronstein & Drew
Griffin, A fatal wait: Veterans languish and die on a VA hospital’s secret list, CNN (Apt. 23, 2014), https://cnn.it/3u5XDhg.

8 Nikki Wentling, Five years after Phoenix scandal, 1A still doesn’t keep reliable wait-time data, STARS & STRIPES (July 24, 2019),
https:/ /bitly/2SeloGp; see generally U.S. GOV’T ACCOUNTABILITY OFFICE: VETERANS HEALTH CARE: OPPORTUNITIES
REMAIN TO IMPROVE APPOINTMENT SCHEDULING WITHIN VA AND THROUGH COMMUNITY CARE, NO. GAO-19-687T
(July 2019), available at https:/ /bitly/3£7eMTA.

9 DEP’T OF VETERANS AFFAIRS OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GEN., REVIEW OF VETERANS HEALTH ADMINISTRATION’S
EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT AND URGENT CARE CENTER OPERATIONS DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC, NO. 20-
01106-40 (Dec. 2020), available at https:/ /bitly/2QF1sfl.

10 Darin Selnick, Veterans shouldn’t have to wait for guality care, THE HILL (Apt. 7, 2021), https://bitly/3ypkZBH; By the
Numbers: The Impact of Canceled Appointments at the 174, CONCERNED VETERANS FOR AM. (Mar. 31, 2021),
https://bitly/3va844D; Darin Selnick, A new VA wait-time scandal is brewing and we have no way to know how big it is, USA
TODAY (Mat. 7, 2021); https://bit.ly/344uk3U; Nicole Ogtysko, Without clear standards, veterans are in the dark on community
care wait times, FED. NEWS NETWORK (Oct. 1, 2020), https://bitly/3v7Ydwj.

1 Letter from Gene L. Dodaro, Comptroller Gen., Gov’t Accountability Office, to Denis McDonough, Sec’y of
Veterans Affairs (May 10, 2021), available at https:/ /bitly/342welC.

12'The VA has explained that, “[a]s of March 25, 2021, VA is no longer updating” patient access data in an aggregated
online format. See Patient Access Data, Dep’t of Veterans Affairs, https://bitly/33YAbY] (last visited May 20, 2021).
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analysis with the public. AFPF is a non-profit organization as defined under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code, and it has no commercial interest in making this request.

Request to Be Classified as a Representative of the News Media

In addition to a public interest fee waiver, AFPF requests that it be classified as a
“representative of the news media” for fee purposes.’> As the D.C. Circuit has explained, the
“representative of the news media” test is properly focused on the requestor, not the specific FOIA
request at issue.'* AFPF satisfies this test because it gathers information of potential interest to a
segment of the public, uses its editorial skills to turn raw materials into a distinct work, and
distributes that work to an audience. Although not required, AFPF gathers the news it publishes
from a variety of sources. It does not merely make raw information available to the public, but
distributes distinct work product, including press releases, blog posts, reports, and other informative
materials.”” These distinct works are distributed to the public through various online outlets, such as
websites, Twitter, and Facebook. The statutory definition of a “representative of the news media”
contemplates that organizations such as AFPF, which electronically disseminate information and
publications via “alternative medial,] shall be considered to be news-media entities.”"®

Record Preservation Requirement

AFPF requests that the disclosure officer responsible for the processing of this request
immediately issue a preservation hold on all records responsive, or potentially responsive, to this
request so as to prevent their disposal until such time as the VA issues a final determination and
AFPF has exhausted all administrative remedies, including appeal. It is unlawful for an agency to
destroy or dispose of any record subject to a FOIA request."”

Record Production and Contact Information

In an effort to facilitate document review, please provide the responsive documents in
electronic form in lieu of a paper production. If a certain number of responsive records can be
produced more readily, AFPF requests that those records be produced first and the remaining
records be produced on a rolling basis as circumstances permit.

1338 C.F.R. § 1.561(b)(7).

W See Cause of Action, 799 F.3d at 1121.

15 See, e.g., Government documents reveal Export-Import Bank fails to protect taxpayers ... again, AMS. FOR PROSPERITY (Oct. 30,
2020), available at https:/ /bitly/3hD09n; NEW REPORT: Public Records Show Kansas Government Arbitrarily Chose W hich
Businesses Conld Stay Open Amid Pandemic, AMS. FOR PROSPERITY (July 21, 2020), available at https:/ /bitly/3tOM5Pn; AMS.
FOR PROSPERITY FOUND., GONE IN AN INSTANT: HOW INSTANT MESSAGING THREATENS THE FREEDOM OF
INFORMATION ACT (Mat. 16, 2020), available at https:/ /bitly/2zQOEKI.

165 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A) (i) (1T).

17 §ee 38 C.F.R. § 1.560; 36 C.F.R. § 1230.3(b) (“Unlawful or accidental destruction (also called unauthorized destruction)
means . . . disposal of a record subject to a FOIA request, litigation hold, or any other hold requirement to retain the
records.”); Chambers v. Dep’t of the Interior, 568 F.3d 998, 1004-05 (D.C. Cir. 2009) (“[A]n agency is not shielded from
liability if it intentionally transfers or destroys a document after it has been requested under the FOIA or the Privacy
Act.”); Judicial Watch, Inc. v. Dep’t of Commerce, 34 F. Supp. 2d 28, 41-44 (D.D.C. 1998).
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If you have any questions about this request, please contact me by telephone at (571) 444-
2841 or by e-mail at rmulvey@afphq.org. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

oae. 67 Mkt

RYgN P. MULVEY
Poricy COUNSEL
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

D WHA FOL& Office (105HIG)
Y Uf% Departmen_t 810 Vermont Avenue NW
of Veterans Affairs Washington, DC 20420

In Reply Refer To: FOIA Request 21-06306-F
05/28/2021

Ryan Mulvey

Americans For Prosperity Foundation
1310 N. Courthouse Rd

Arlington, VA 22201
rmulvey@afphq.org

Dear Ryan Mulvey:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your 05/28/2021 request, under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, to the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA), Veterans
Health Administration (VHA) Central Office FOIA Office requesting the following records:

Request scheduling records that were completed and cancelled as well as records
showing community care under the VCCP, who elected and declined community care under
VCCP. (Date Range for Record Search: From 1/1/2020 To 5/28/2021).

Your FOIA request was received in my office on 05/28/2021. Your FOIA request was
assigned the tracking number at the top of this letter. Please include the tracking number in all
future communications concerning this FOIA request. As expressly authorized under the FOIA,
the VHA FOIA Office processes requests using multi-track processing which allows us to
process requests on a first-in, first-out basis in either a simple or complex processing track. This
allows us to respond to relatively simple requests more quickly than requests involving complex
and/or voluminous records. We have placed your request in the simple processing category.
Please refer to the attached infographic for more details regarding VHA'’s processing of FOIA
requests.

VHA exists to provide health care to our nations Veterans. Our mission is to: “Honor
America’s Veterans by providing exceptional health care that improves their health and well-
being.” To accomplish this, VHA is the largest integrated health care system in the United
States, providing care at 1,255 health care facilities, including 170 VA Medical Centers and
1,074 outpatient sites of care of varying complexity (VHA outpatient clinics) to over 9 million
Veterans enrolled in the VA health care program. Today, VHA is leading the fight against the
Novel Coronavirus (COVID 19) at these centers and at research sites nationwide.

While we will work to process your request in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552, delivery
delays can be expected due to VHA'’s mission related to the global pandemic of COVID-19.
During this time, we will work with you to scope your request so that we can get you exactly
what you need as quickly as possible. You can also track updates related to COVID 19 and the
VHA at: https://www.publichealth.va.gov/n-coronavirus/index.asp.

We will search for records responsive to your FOIA request that were gathered or
created by the VHA Central Office on and before the date your request is sent out for record
search.

Your request has been assigned to Elizabeth Despiegelaere of my staff. If you have any
questions about your request, you may contact Elizabeth Despiegelaere at (928) 445-4860 ext.
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4802. We ask for your patience as we sail through uncharted waters and look forward to
working with you on your request.

Sincerely,
Jane DeSpiegelaere

Privacy/FOIA Officer
Michael B. Sarich, JD
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

U.S. Department VHA FOIA Office (105HIG)
. 810 Vermont Avenue NW
of Veterans Affairs Washington, DC 20420

In Reply Refer To: FOIA Request 21-06268-F

06/25/2021

Ryan Mulvey

Americans For Prosperity Foundation
1310 N. Courthouse Rd

Arlington, VA, 22201
rmulvey@afphqg.org

Dear Ryan Mulvey:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your 05/28/2021 request, under the Freedom
of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, to the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA),
Veterans Health Administration (VHA) Central Office FOIA Office requesting the
following records:

Records reflecting aggregate totals and percentages for pending and completed
appointment
wait times and related data, as previously disclosed in summary form at the Veterans
Health
Administration (“VHA”) “Patient Access Data” portal,
https://www.va.gov/health/accessaudit.
asp.5 The time period for this item is March 1, 2021 to the present .records that reflect
the requested data on a monthly basis (e.g., total number of scheduled appointments
for each month of the requested time period) or per reporting period. If
month-by-month or period-by-period data is unavailable, please provide the requested
data
in the form otherwise maintained by the agency. If responsive records are kept in a CSV
or
Excel format, please produce the records in their native format.
2. All records concerning the VHA’s decision to eliminate proactive disclosure of patient
access in nation-wide summary form, as previously available at the “Patient Access
Data”
portal, https://www.va.gov/health/access-audit.asp. The time period for this item of the
request is January 1, 2021 to the present.
3. All guidance documents, legal opinions, administrative orders, directives, or policy
statements issued by the VA concerning any of the following topics:
a. Interpretation of the VCCP regulations and designated access standards, including
the agency’s method for calculating wait times (e.g., discussion of the difference
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

4. All records reflecting communications between or amongst any of the following
entities,

offices, or components concerning any of the topics listed in ltem Three: (a) VHA, (b)
VA

Office of the Secretary, (c) VA Office of General Counsel, (d) White House Office of
Management and Budget, (e) White House Domestic Policy Council, or (f) Office of the
White House Counsel.

5. All records concerning congressional requests or inquiries pertaining to any of the
topics

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

Your FOIA request was received in my office on 06/03/2021. Your FOIA request
was assigned the tracking number at the top of this letter. Please include the tracking
number in all future communications concerning this FOIA request. As expressly
authorized under the FOIA, the VHA FOIA Central Office FOIA Office processes
requests using the multitrack processing which allows us to process requests on a first-
in, first-out basis in either a simple or complex processing track. This allows us to
respond to relatively simple requests more quickly than requests involving complex
and/or voluminous records. We have placed your request in the complex processing
category. The complex processing track is the slower of the two tracks. If you wish to
discuss modifying the scope of your request in order to qualify for the faster processing
track, please feel free to contact the FOIA Officer assigned to this request. The FOIA
Officers’ contact information is listed below.

VHA exists to provide health care to our nations Veterans. Our mission is to:
“‘Honor America’s Veterans by providing exceptional health care that improves their
health and well-being.” To accomplish this, VHA is the largest integrated health care
system in the United States, providing care at 1,255 health care facilities, including 170
VA Medical Centers and 1,074 outpatient sites of care of varying complexity (VHA
outpatient clinics) to over 9 million Veterans enrolled in the VA health care program.
Today, VHA is leading the fight against the Novel Coronavirus (COVID 19) at these
centers and at research sites nationwide.

While we will work to process your request in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552,
delivery delays can be expected due to VHA'’s mission related to the global pandemic of
COVID-19. During this time, we will work with you to scope your request so that we can
get you exactly what you need as quickly as possible. You can also track updates
related to COVID 19 and the VHA at: https://www.publichealth.va.gov/n-
coronavirus/index.asp.
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We will search for records responsive to your FOIA request that were gathered or
created by the VHA Central Office on and before the date your request is sent out for
record search. Please refer to the attached infographic for more details regarding
VHA'’s processing of FOIA requests.

Your request has been assigned to Gregorio Kishketon of my staff. If you have
any questions about your request, you may contact Gregorio Kishketon at . We ask for
your patience as we sail through uncharted waters and look forward to working with you
on your request.

Sincerely,

OL{/W /Z S;..’d_

Michael B. Sarich, JD
Director, VHA FOIA Office



Case 1:21-cv-01954 Document 1-12 Filed 07/20/21 Page 5 of 5

oo v 1 H alth
Admintavafice

e FREEDOM o VA | o ysere

INFORMATION ACT

The Freedom of Information Act, known as the FOIA, s a law that gives any person the right to request federal agency records. The FOIA akso requires
federal agencies tomake certain types of inform ation availableto the public without the need to submit arequest.

WHY?

“The basic purpose of [the] FOIA i to ensure an
informed citizenry, vital to the functioning of a
demoaaticsociety, needed to check against corruption
and to hold the govemnors accountable to the

qovemed.” - ALRR Roblins Tire& Rubber (o, 437 US.
214 42(1978)

WHO?
Anyone can make a FOIA request, regardless of
atzenship, including:

. Indviduaks ) O

* Partnerships -

« Corporations (',

* Organizations U
WHAT?
Anyagencyreconds an berequested, including:
» Paperdowuments

. Emaiks J B

+ Audioand videorecodings
. Oﬂ:dectraitmr:ods @ @

WHEN? 0
Genemlly, an agency has 20 working days to ®spond to arequest, unless them are
unsual circumstances. VHA FOI A processes requestsmadeon afirst-in-first- out basis.

HOW?

Step 1:  Arequestis submitted toVHA for recordsVHA FOIA vhafoia 2@ va.govgr by
mail (VHA FOIA Office 1047, Dept. of VA, 810 Vermont Ave, N.W,
Washington, D.C 20240 or by Fax (202-273-9387)

Step2: VHA FOIAstaff identifies the appropriate VA FOIA Offie to process the
rquest. Referrals/Transfers are completed to other VA FOIA entities, if
applicable

Step3: VHAFOIAstaff may request darification from therequester, ift he request
does not easonably describe the recordssought.

Step4: Feesare assessedbased ontherequester category,ifappliable

Step5:  fVHA maintains the records, wesubmita search forresponsive reconds to
theappropriate VHA programoffice(s).

Step6: Rewrdsae reviewed and redactionsapplied (if appliable), for disclosure

Step7: VHA FOIA staff responds to requester and releases the disclosable
information

FOIA atthe Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) VHA FOIA by the Numbers

VA has a decentralized FOIA processing structure meaning that each administration
(VHA, VBA, NCA) and numerous management offices have their own designated FOIA
Officer to process recordsthey ceateor maintain. Thiscreatesa challenge in determining

Over 10years, VHA has processed 77% of the VAs
FOIA workload

what FOIA requesters am asking for and knowing where to route the request for 23%

suceessful processing. Mentifying what information or agency records are being
rquested and a time frame is key. Help us help you by knowing what recods you are

®questing.

VA FOIA Offices: www.oprm. vagov/foia/fola_contad's. aspx

7%

A democracy works best when the people have all the information that the security of the Nation permits No one should be able to pull
curtainsofsecrecyarounddecdisions which can be revea led withoutinjuryto the publicinterest.”

President Lyndon B. Johnson on signing the FOIA, July 4, 1966



Case 1:21-cv-01954 Document 1-13 Filed 07/20/21 Page 1 of 6

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

May 28, 2021
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
Phoenix VA Health Care System
650 East Indian School Road

Phoenix, AZ 85012
E-mail: vhaphofoia@va.gov

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
requests access to the following categories of records concerning operation of the Phoenix VA
Health Care System.®> The time period for all items of this request is January 1, 2020 to the present.*
Please note: to the extent an item of this request seeks data (ie., Items 1-7 and 9), please provide
records reflecting that data on a monthly basis (eg., total number of scheduled appointments for each
month of the requested time period). If month-by-month data is unavailable, please provide the
requested data in the aggregate or in the form otherwise maintained by the agency. If responsive
records are kept in a CSV or Excel format, please produce the records in their native format.

I See AMS. FOR PROSPERITY FOUND., www.americansforprosperityfoundation.org (last visited May 28, 2021).
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
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Phoenix VA FOIA Request
May 28, 2021
Page 2

1. Records reflecting the total number of appointments scheduled.’
2. Records reflecting the total number of appointments completed.
3. Records reflecting the total number of appointments cancelled:
a. By a VA health care provider; and
b. By a patient.

4. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of appointments for primary care,
mental health care, ot non-institutional extended care services scheduled:

a.  Within 20 days of a patient’s date of request; and
b. Over 20 days of a patient’s date of request.

5. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of appointments for specialty care
scheduled:

a.  Within 28 days of a patient’s date of request; and
b. Over 28 days of a patient’s date of request.

6. Records reflecting the total number of patients who, in consultation with a VA health care
provider, agreed to schedule an appointment outside the 20-/28-day period established by
the VCCP designated access standards.

7. Records reflecting the total number of patients who refused to schedule an appointment
outside the 20-/28-day period established by the VCCP designated access standatds.

8. All records reflecting the policies and practices for documenting whether a patient agrees or
refuses to schedule an appointment outside the 20-/28-day period established by the VCCP
designated access standards. This item would include, for example, any blank, standardized
form(s) for memorializing such patient consent.

9. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of patients:
a. Eligible for community care under the VCCP;

b. Who have elected to receive community care under the VCCP; and

5 For purposes of this request, the term “appointment” should be understood according to the definition provided at
38 C.FR. § 17.4005. Further, for all items of the request, AFPF does not intend to seck disclosute of Personally
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
Page 3

c.  Who have declined to receive community care under the VCCP.

10. All guidance documents, legal opinions, administrative orders, directives, policy statements,
or communications exchanged between the Phoenix VA Health Care System and the
Veterans Health Administration, VA Office of General Counsel, VA Office of the
Secretary, White House Office of Management and Budget, or White House Domestic
Policy Council concerning:

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
2019 Government Accountability Office (“GAQO”) report, for example, revealed the VA had a long
way to go in improving the reliability of its appointment and data reporting.” More recently, a VA
Office of Inspector General report highlighted that the agency continues to mismanage the

05 US.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii); see 38 C.E.R. § 1.561(n)(2); Cause of Action v. Fed. Trade Comne’n, 799 F.3d 1108, 1115-19
(D.C. Cir. 2015).

7 Timeline: The story behind the 1A scandal, USA TODAY (May 21, 2014), https://bit.ly/3hLvRUD; Scott Bronstein & Drew
Gtiffin, A fatal wait: 1 eterans langnish and die on a 1A hospital’s secret list, CNN (Apt. 23, 2014), https://cnn.it/3u5XDhg.

8 Nikki Wentling, Five years after Phoenix scandal, VA still doesn’t keep reliable wait-time data, STARS & STRIPES (July 24, 2019),
https://bitly/2SeloGp; see generally U.S. GOV'T ACCOUNTABILITY OFFICE: VETERANS HEALTH CARE: OPPORTUNITIES
REMAIN TO IMPROVE APPOINTMENT SCHEDULING WITHIN VA AND THROUGH COMMUNTITY CARE, NO. GAO-19-687T
(July 2019), available at https:/ /bitly/3f7eMTA.
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scheduling of medical appointment.” Various soutces have raised concerns about the disturbing lack
of transparency into current wait-time metrics and referrals under the VCCP, especially during the
ongoing COVID-19 pandemic." And the GAO continues to recommend that the VA not only
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
01106-40 (Dec. 2020), available at https:/ /bitly/2QF1sfL.

10 Darin Selnick, Veterans shouldn’t have to wait for guality care, THE HILL (Apt. 7, 2021), https://bitly/3ypkZBH; By he
Numbers: The Impact of Canceled Appointments at the 1A, CONCERNED VETERANS FOR AM. (Mar. 31, 2021),
https://bitly/3va844D; Darin Selnick, A new VA wait-time scandal is brewing and we have no way to know how big it is, USA
TODAY (Mat. 7, 2021); https://bitly/344uk3U; Nicole Ogtysko, Without clear standards, veterans are in the dark on community
care wait times, FED. NEWS NETWORK (Oct. 1, 2020), https://bitly/3v7Ydwj.

I Letter from Gene L. Dodaro, Comptroller Gen., Gov’t Accountability Office, to Denis McDonough, Sec’y of
Veterans Affairs (May 10, 2021), available at https:/ /bitly/342welC.

12The VA has explained that, “[a]s of March 25, 2021, VA is no longer updating” patient access data in an aggregated
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
publications via “alternative medial,] shall be considered to be news-media entities.”"

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
2841 ot by e-mail at rmulvey@afphq.org. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

e 67 Mk

RY N P. MULVEY
PoLricy COUNSEL

FOR PROSPERITY FOUND., GONE IN AN INSTANT: HOW INSTANT MESSAGING THREATENS THE FREEDOM OF
INFORMATION ACT (Mat. 16, 2020), available at https:/ /bit.ly/2zQOEKI.

165 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A) i) T).

17 See 38 C.F.R. § 1.560; 36 C.F.R. § 1230.3(b) (“Unlawful or accidental destruction (also called unauthorized destruction)
means . . . disposal of a record subject to a FOIA request, litigation hold, or any other hold requirement to retain the
records.”); Chambers v. Dep’t of the Interior, 568 F.3d 998, 1004-05 (D.C. Cir. 2009) (“|A]n agency is not shielded from
liability if it intentionally transfers or destroys a document after it has been requested under the FOIA or the Privacy
Act.”); Judicial Watch, Ine. v. Dep’t of Commerce, 34 F. Supp. 2d 28, 41-44 (D.D.C. 1998).
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

From: Ryan Mulvey

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:09 AM

To: vhaphofoia@va.gov

Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request
Attachments: 2021.05.28 AFPF FOIA Request - Phoenix VA.pdf

Dear FOIA Officer:

Please find attached a FOIA request from Americans for Prosperity Foundation. | appreciate your assistance in
processing the request, and | look forward to receiving an acknowledgment and determination.

Kind regards,
Ryan Mulvey

Ryan P. Mulvey | Policy Counsel
Americans for Prosperity Foundation
1310 N. Courthouse Road, Ste. 700
Arlington, VA 22201

(o) (571) 444-2841 / (c) (571) 775-0126
RMulvey@afphg.org

Admitted to the practice of law in New York State, the District of Columbia, and the Commonwealth of Virginia.

AMERICANS FOR

PROSPERITY

— FOUMDAT

Confidentiality: The information contained in, and attached to, this communication may be confidential, and is intended
only for the use of the recipient named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender and delete
the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. Thank you.
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

COMPLAINT EXHIBIT 15
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Ryan Mulvey

From: Ryan Mulvey

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:08 PM

To: ‘Vvhaphofoia@va.goVv'

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear FOIA Officer:

| have not yet received an acknowledgment of the FOIA request submitted by Americans for Prosperity Foundation
(“AFPF”) on May 28, 2021. Please provide me with a tracking number, an estimated date of completion, and an update
on the processing of the request and the disposition of AFPF’s fee-related requests. Thank you for your assistance.

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

(0) (571) 444-2841 / (c) (571) 775-0126
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

COMPLAINT EXHIBIT 16
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Ryan Mulvey

From: Ryan Mulvey

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:11 AM

To: '649FOIA@va.gov'

Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request
Attachments: 2021.05.28 AFPF FOIA Request - Prescott VA.pdf

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

COMPLAINT EXHIBIT 17
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Ryan Mulvey

From: Ryan Mulvey

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 5:52 PM

To: Despiegelaere, Elizabeth J.

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request

Ms Despiegelaere:

Thank you for your email. The information available at the website link you provided is not as detailed as the
information sought by AFPF’s FOIA request. Moreover, there are items of the AFPF request do not seek wait-time
data. | would appreciate if you could please process the request as worded.

Thank you!

Kind regards,

Ryan

Ryan P. Mulvey | Policy Counsel

Americans for Prosperity Foundation

(o) (571) 444-2841 / (c) (571) 775-0126
RMulvey@afphqg.org

From: Despiegelaere, Elizabeth J. <Elizabeth.Despiegelaere@va.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 2:09 PM

To: Ryan Mulvey <rmulvey@afphq.org>

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request

Good Afternoon Mr. Mulvey

I am the Privacy FOIA officer for Northern Arizona VHA and | received your request today. | have left you a voice mail as
well regarding your request. | wanted to point out a national website that you can obtain information regarding every
VA nationally on scheduling and wait times. The website is

https://www.accesstocare.va.gov/PWT/SearchWaitTimes. You are able to search by new patients and return

patients. Please let me know if this will suffice for your FOIA request or is there more specific information you would
like from our facility,

Than you in advance

Jane Despiegelaere, RHIA
Privacy/FOIA Officer
Northern AZ VHA Healthcare
Prescott, AZ 86313

From: Ryan Mulvey <rmulvey@afphqg.org>

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 7:11 AM

To: 649FOIA <649FOIA@va.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Freedom of Information Act Request

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

COMPLAINT EXHIBIT 18
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Ryan Mulvey

From: Ryan Mulvey

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:16 PM

To: '649FOIA@va.gov'

Cc: ‘Despiegelaere, Elizabeth J.'

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

on the processing of the request and the disposition of AFPF’s fee-related requests.

Please note that | contacted the responsible government information specialist on June 2, 2021, to clarify the scope of
this request. | was not provided a tracking number at that time.

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards,

Ryan Mulvey

Ryan P. Mulvey | Policy Counsel
Americans for Prosperity Foundation

(o) (571) 444-2841 / (c) (571) 775-0126
RMulvey@afphqg.org

From: Ryan Mulvey

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:11 AM

To: 649FOIA@va.gov

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

COMPLAINT EXHIBIT 19
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U.S. Department
of Veterans Affairs

Southern Arizona VA Health Care System
3601 S. 6th Avenue Tucson, Arizona 85723

RE: 21-06346-F
06/08/2021

Ryan Mulvey

Americans For Prosperity Foundation
1310 N. Courthouse Rd

Arlington, VA 22201
rmulvey@afphg.org

Dear Ryan Mulvey:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your 05/28/2021 request, under the Freedom of

Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, submitted to the VHA 678 - Southern Arizona VA
Health Care System requesting the following records:
“ Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552 (“FOIA”), AFPF hereby requests access
to the following categories of records concerning operation of the Southern Arizona VA Health Care
System.® The time period for all items of this request is January 1, 2020 to the present.* Please note:
to the extent an item of this request seeks data (i.e., Items 1-7 and 9), please provide records reflecting
that data on a monthly basis (e.g., total number of scheduled appointments for each month of the
requested time period). [f month-by-month data is unavailable, please provide the requested data in
the aggregate or in the form otherwise maintained by the agency. If responsive records are kept in a
CSV or Excel format, please produce the records in their native format.

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
mental health care, or non-institutional extended care services scheduled:

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
Records reflecting the total number of patients who, in consultation with a VA health care
provider, agreed to schedule an appointment outside the 20-/28-day period established by

the VCCP designated access standards.

Records reflecting the total number of patients who refused to schedule an appointment
outside the 20-/28-day period established by the VCCP designated access standards.

All records reflecting the policies and practices for documenting whether a patient agrees
or refuses to schedule an appointment outside the 20-/28-day period established by the
VCCP designated access standards. This item would include, for example, any blank,
standardized form(s) for memorializing such patient consent.
Records reflecting the total number and percentage of patients:

a. Eligible for community care under the VCCP;

b. Who have elected to receive community care under the VCCP; and

c.  Who have declined to receive community care under the VCCP.
All guidance documents, legal opinions, administrative orders, directives, policy
statements, or communications exchanged between the Southern Arizona VA Health Care
System and the Veterans Health Administration, VA Office of General Counsel, VA Office
of the Secretary, White House Office of Management and Budget, or White House
Domestic Policy Council concerning:

a. Interpretation of the VCCP regulations and designated access standards, including

the agency’s method for calculating wait times (e.g., discussion of the difference

between “date of request,” “patient preferred date,” and “clinically indicated date™);

b. The process by which the VA obtains patient consent to schedule an appointment
outside the 20-/28-period established by the VCCP designated access standards;

c. Limiting or dissuading veterans from using community care; and

d. The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on administration of the VCCP.”

Your FOIA request was received by the VHA 678 - Southern Arizona VA Health Care

System FOIA Office on 06/01/2021. Your FOIA request was assigned the tracking number at the
top of this letter. Please include the tracking number in all future communications concerning
this FOIA request. As expressly authorized under the FOIA, the VA processes requests using the
multitrack processing which allows us to process requests on a first-in, first-out basis in either a
simple or complex processing track. This allows us to respond to relatively simple requests more
quickly than requests involving complex and/or voluminous records.

2
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I have placed your request in complex processing category. The complex processing
track is the slower of the two tracks. If you wish to discuss modifying the scope of your request
in order to qualify for the faster processing track, please feel free to contact me. My contact
information is listed below.

To VHA exists to provide health care to our nations Veterans. Our mission is to: “Honor
America’s Veterans by providing exceptional health care that improves their health and well-
being.” To accomplish this, VHA is the largest integrated health care system in the United States,
providing care at 1,255 health care facilities, including 170 VA Medical Centers and 1,074
outpatient sites of care of varying complexity (VHA outpatient clinics) to over 9 million
Veterans enrolled in the VA health care program. Today, the VHA is leading the fight against the
Novel Coronavirus (COVID 19) at these centers and at research sites nationwide.

While we will work to process your request in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552, delivery
delays can be expected due to the VHA’s mission related to the global pandemic of COVID-19.
During this time, we will work with you to scope your request so that we can get you exactly
what you need as quickly as possible. You can also track updates related to COVID 19 and the
VHA at: https://www.publichealth.va.gov/n-coronavirus/index.asp.

We will search for records responsive to your FOIA request that were gathered or created
by the VHA 678 - Southern Arizona VA Health Care System on and before the date your request
is sent out for record search.

If you have any questions about your request, you may contact me at (520) 792-1450
Ext.14347 or via email at TucsonVAMCFOIA@va.gov. We ask for your patience as we sail
through uncharted waters and look forward to working with you on your request.

Sincerely,

Wichello S5 tophens

Michelle Stephens
Privacy/FOIA Officer
Southern Arizona VA
Health Care System



Case 1:21-cv-01954 Document 1-20 Filed 07/20/21 Page 1 of 2

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

From: Stephens, Michelle E. (TUC) <Michelle.Stephens1@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 1:04 PM

To: Ryan Mulvey

Cc: Tucson VAMC FOIA

Subject: FOIA - Request: 21-06346-F

Attachments: 21-06346-F_Acknowledgement Letter.pdf; Date Stamped_AFPF FOIA Request - Tucson VA.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Ryan Mulvey:

Thank you for your interest in VA. Attached is your acknowledgement letter for your FOIA request and your date
stamped request. This request is classified with you being a representative of the News Media. We estimate the
completion of this request on or before 6/29/2021. The tracking number for your FOIA request is 21-06346-F. Please be
sure to reference this number in correspondence pertaining to your request. Should you have further questions or
concerns, please feel free to contact me by email or telephone.

Respectfully,

Michelle Stephens

Privacy/FOIA Officer

Southern Arizona VA Health Care System
3601 S 6th Avenue Tucson, Arizona 85723
P: (520) 792-1450 ext. 14347

F:(520) 629-4688

FOIA Email: TucsonVAMCFOIA@va.gov
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
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DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
Bay Pines VA Healthcare System
Post Office Box 5005
Bay Pines, Florida 33744

June 1, 2021

In Reply Refer To:
Mr. Ryan Mulvey 516/001PV
Americans For Prosperity Foundation FOIA 21-06280-F

rmulvey@afphg.org

Dear Mr. Mulvey:

Thank you for your inquiry to the Bay Pines VA Healthcare System (BPVAHCS).
This letter acknowledges receipt of your May 28, 2021 request under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, submitted to BPVAHCS FOIA Office for the
following Community Care Program records concerning operations of C.W. Bill Young
VA Medical Center (CWYVAMC) for the time period of January 1, 2020 to present:

1. Records reflecting the total number appointments scheduled from January 1,
2020 to May 28, 2021.

2. Records reflecting the total number appointments completed from January 1,
2020 to May 28, 2021.

3. Records reflecting the total number appointments cancelled from January 1,
2020 to May 28, 2021.
a. By a VA Healthcare provider
b. By a patient

4. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of appointments
scheduled from January 1, 2020 to May 28, 2021.

a. Primary Care
i. Within 20 days of a patient’s date of request
ii. Over 20 days of a patient’s date of request
b. Mental Health care
i.  Within 20 days of a patient’s date of request
ii. Over 20 days of a patient’s date of request
c. Non-institutional extended care services
i. Within 20 days of a patient’s date of request
ii. Over 20 days of a patient’s date of request
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5. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of appointments for
specialty care scheduled from January 1, 2020 to May 28, 2021.
a. Within 28 days of a patient’s date of request
b. Over 28 days of a patient’s date of request.

6. Records reflecting the total number of patients who, in consultation with a VA
Healthcare provider, agree to schedule an appointment outside the 20/28 day
period established by the VCCP designated access standards.

7. Records reflecting the total number of patients who refused to schedule an
appointment outside the 20/28 days period established by the VCCP
designated access standards.

8. All records reflecting the policies and practices for documenting whether a
patient agrees or refuses to schedule an appointment outside the 20/28 day
period established by the VCCP designated access standards. This item
would include, for example, any blank, standardized form(s) for memorializing
such patient consent.

9. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of patients:

a. Eligible for community care under the VCCP
b. Who have elected to receive community care under the VCCP
c. Who have declined to receive community care under the VCCP

10.All guidance documents, legal opinions, administrative orders, directives,
policy statements, or communications exchanged between the CWBYVAMC
and the Veterans Health Administration, VA office of General Counsel, VA
Office of the Secretary, White House Office of Management and Budget, or
White House Domestic Policy Council concerning:

a. Interpretation of the VCCP regulations and designated access
standards, including the agency’s method for calculating wait times
(e.g., discussion of the difference between “date of request,” “patient
preferred date,” and “clinically indicated date’)

b. The process by which VA obtains consent to schedule an appointment
outside the 20/28 period established by the VCCP designated access
standards.

c. Limiting or dissuading Veterans from using community care.

d. The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on admiration of the VCCP.

Your request was received in my office on May 28, 2021. Your FOIA request
was assigned the tracking number at the top of this letter. Please include this tracking
number in all future communications concerning this FOIA request. As expressly
authorized under the FOIA, VA processes requests using multi-track processing which
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allows us to process requests on a first-in, first-out basis in either a simple or complex
processing track. This allows us to respond to relatively simple requests more quickly
than requests involving complex and/or voluminous records. | have placed your request
in the complex processing category. The complex processing track is the slower of the
two tracks. If you wish to discuss modifying the scope of your request in order to qualify
for the faster processing track, please feel free to contact me. My contact information is
listed below.

We will search for records responsive to your FOIA request that were gathered or
created by the BPVAHCS on or before the date your request is sent out for record
search.

If you have any further questions about your request, you may contact me at
(727) 398-6661, extension 21216 or via email at VHABAYFOIAOffice@va.gov.

Sincerely,

Wendy Hillman
Privacy/FOIA Officer



Case 1:21-cv-01954 Document 1-22 Filed 07/20/21 Page 1 of 4

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

Miami VA Medical Center
1201 NW 16 St. Miami, FL, 33125
RE: 21-06276-F

05/28/2021

Ryan Mulvey
Americans For Prosperity Foundation
rmulvey@afphq.org

Dear Ryan Mulvey:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your 05/28/2021 request, under the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, submitted to the
VHA 546 - Miami VA Healthcare System requesting the following records:

1. Records reflecting the total number of appointments scheduled.5
2. Records reflecting the total number of appointments completed.
3. Records reflecting the total number of appointments cancelled:
a. By a VA health care provider; and
b. By a patient.
4. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of appointments for primary
care,
mental health care, or non-institutional extended care services scheduled:
a. Within 20 days of a patient’s date of request; and
b. Over 20 days of a patient’s date of request.
5. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of appointments for specialty
care
scheduled:
a. Within 28 days of a patient’s date of request; and
b. Over 28 days of a patient’s date of request.
6. Records reflecting the total number of patients who, in consultation with a VA
health care
provider, agreed to schedule an appointment outside the 20-/28-day period established
by
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
8. All records reflecting the policies and practices for documenting whether a patient
agrees or

refuses to schedule an appointment outside the 20-/28-day period established by the
VCCP

designated access standards. This item would include, for example, any blank,
standardized

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

c. Who have declined to receive community care under the VCCP.

10. All guidance documents, legal opinions, administrative orders, directives, policy
statements,

or communications exchanged between the Miami VA Health Care System and the
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

Your FOIA request was received by the
VHA 546 - Miami VA Healthcare System FOIA Office on 05/28/2021. Your FOIA
request was assigned the tracking number at the top of this letter. Please include the
tracking number in all future communications concerning this FOIA request. As
expressly authorized under the FOIA, the VA processes requests using the multitrack
processing which allows us to process requests on a first-in, first-out basis in either a
simple or complex processing track. This allows us to respond to relatively simple
requests more quickly than requests involving complex and/or voluminous records.

I have placed your request in complex processing category. The complex
processing track is the slower of the two tracks. If you wish to discuss modifying the
scope of your request in order to qualify for the faster processing track, please feel
free to contact me. My contact information is listed below.
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To VHA exists to provide health care to our nations Veterans. Our mission is
to: “Honor America’s Veterans by providing exceptional health care that improves
their health and well-being.” To accomplish this, VHA is the largest integrated health
care system in the United States, providing care at 1,255 health care facilities,
including 170 VA Medical Centers and 1,074 outpatient sites of care of varying
complexity (VHA outpatient clinics) to over 9 million Veterans enrolled in the VA
health care program. Today, the VHA is leading the fight against the Novel
Coronavirus (COVID 19) at these centers and at research sites nationwide.

While we will work to process your request in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552,
delivery delays can be expected due to the VHA’s mission related to the global
pandemic of COVID-19. During this time, we will work with you to scope your
request so that we can get you exactly what you need as quickly as possible. You can
also track updates related to COVID 19 and the VHA at:
https://www.publichealth.va.gov/n-coronavirus/index.asp.

We will search for records responsive to your FOIA request that were gathered
or created by the VHA 546 - Miami VA Healthcare System on and before the date
your request 1s sent out for record search.

If you have any questions about your request, you may contact me at (305)
757-7000 ext. 16098 or via email at 546FOIA@va.gov. We ask for your patience as
we sail through uncharted waters and look forward to working with you on your
request.

Sincerely,

cardo Velez Gonzalez
FOIA Officer
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

COMPLAINT EXHIBIT 23
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DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
North Florida/South Georgia Veterans Health System
Malcom Randall VA Medical Center
1601 SW Archer Road
Gainesville, FL 32608-1135

June 1, 2021

Ryan Mulvey

Americans For Prosperity Foundation
1310 N. Courthouse Road, Ste. 700
Arlington, VA 22201

Dear Mr. Mulvey:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your May 28, 2021 request under the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, submitted to the North
Florida/South Georgia Veterans Health System (NF/SGVHS).

AFPF hereby requests access to the following categories of records
concerning operation of the North Florida/South Georgia Veterans Health
System. The time period for all items of this request is January 1, 2020 to the
present. Please note: to the extent an item of this request seeks data (i.e., Items
1-7 and 9), please provide records reflecting that data on a monthly basis (e.g.,
total number of scheduled appointments for each month of the requested time
period). If month-by-month data is unavailable, please provide the requested
data in the aggregate or in the form otherwise maintained by the agency. If
responsive records are kept in a CSV or Excel format, please produce the
records in their native format.

1. Records reflecting the total number of appointments scheduled.
2. Records reflecting the total number of appointments completed.
3. Records reflecting the total number of appointments cancelled:

a. By a VA health care provider; and

b. By a patient.
4. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of appointments for
primary care, mental health care, or non-institutional extended care services
scheduled:

a. Within 20 days of a patient’s date of request; and

b. Over 20 days of a patient’s date of request.
5. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of appointments for
specialty care scheduled:

a. Within 28 days of a patient’s date of request; and

b. Over 28 days of a patient’s date of request.
6. Records reflecting the total number of patients who, in consultation with a VA
health care provider, agreed to schedule an appointment outside the 20-/28-day
period established by the VCCP designated access standards.
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7. Records reflecting the total number of patients who refused to schedule an
appointment outside the 20-/28-day period established by the VCCP designated
access standards.
8. All records reflecting the policies and practices for documenting whether a
patient agrees or refuses to schedule an appointment outside the 20-/28-day
period established by the VCCP designated access standards. This item would
include, for example, any blank, standardized form(s) for memorializing such
patient consent.
9. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of patients:
a. Eligible for community care under the VCCP;
b. Who have elected to receive community care under the VCCP; and
Who have declined to receive community care under the VCCP.
10. All guidance documents, legal opinions, administrative orders, directives,
policy statements, or communications exchanged between the North
Florida/South Georgia Veterans Health System and the Veterans Health
Administration, VA Office of General Counsel, VA Office of the Secretary, White
House Office of Management and Budget, or White House Domestic Policy
Council concerning:
a. Interpretation of the VCCP regulations and designated access
standards, including the agency’s method for calculating wait times (e.qg.,
discussion of the difference between “date of request,” “patient preferred
date,” and “clinically indicated date”);
b. The process by which the VA obtains patient consent to schedule an
appointment outside the 20-/28-period established by the VCCP
designated access standards;
c. Limiting or dissuading veterans from using community care; and
d. The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on administration of the VCCP.

Your FOIA request was received in my office on June 1, 2021. Your FOIA
request was assigned the tracking number 21-06322-F. Please include this
tracking number in all future communications concerning this FOIA request. In
addition, we have placed your request in the complex processing track. VA uses
two processing tracks in addressing a request for records: simple and complex.
This classification is based on the amount of work and/or time required to
process a request. The complex processing track is the slower of the two tracks.
If you wish to discuss modifying the scope of your request in order to qualify for
the faster processing track, please feel free to contact me. My contact
information is listed below.

We will search for records responsive to your FOIA request that were
gathered or created by the NF/SGVHS on or before May 28, 2021. When we
have completed our search for records responsive to your FOIA request, we will
send you another letter telling you the results of that search and our next step in
processing your request.
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

Should you have any further questions concerning this matter, using
reference 21-06322-F, you may contact Michael Bond, Assistant FOIA Officer,
(352) 548-7059 or Patrick Cheek, FOIA Officer, (352) 548-7174.

Sincerely,

(i e

Patrick Cheek
FOIA Officer
Director’s Office
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

COMPLAINT EXHIBIT 24
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Ryan Mulvey

From: Ryan Mulvey

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:28 AM

To: ‘orlandovafoia@va.gov'

Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request
Attachments: 2021.05.28 AFPF FOIA Request - Orlando VA.pdf

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

COMPLAINT EXHIBIT 25
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Ryan Mulvey

From: Ryan Mulvey

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:23 PM

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

To: orlandovafoia@va.gov

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



Case 1:21-cv-01954 Document 1-26 Filed 07/20/21 Page 1 of 4

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

COMPLAINT EXHIBIT 26
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Department of Veterans Affairs
James A. Haley Veterans’ Hospital and Clinics
13000 Bruce B. Downs Boulevard
Tampa, FL 33612

RE: 21-06343-F
06/01/2021

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
of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, submitted to the VHA 673-James A. Haley
Veterans' Hospital requesting the following records:

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
a. Bligible for community care under the VCCP;
b. Who have elected to receive community care under the VCCP; and
c. Who have declined to receive community care under the VCCP.

10. All guidance documents, legal opinions, administrative orders, directives, policy statements,
or communications exchanged between the James A. Haley Veterans Hospital and the
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

| have requested the above information from our DAAS office.

Your FOIA request was received by the VHA 673-James A. Haley Veterans'
Hospital FOIA Office on 06/01/2021. Your FOIA request was assigned the tracking
number at the top of this letter. Please include the tracking number in all future
communications concerning this FOIA request. As expressly authorized under the
FOIA, the VA processes requests using the multitrack processing which allows us to
process requests on a first-in, first-out basis in either a simple or complex processing
track. This allows us to respond to relatively simple requests more quickly than requests
involving complex and/or voluminous records.

| have placed your request in complex processing category.

To VHA exists to provide health care to our nations Veterans. Our mission is to:
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
Today, the VHA is leading the fight against the Novel Coronavirus (COVID 19) at these
centers and at research sites nationwide.
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While we will work to process your request in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552,
delivery delays can be expected due to the VHA'’s mission related to the global
pandemic of COVID-19. During this time, we will work with you to scope your request
so that we can get you exactly what you need as quickly as possible. You can also track
updates related to COVID 19 and the VHA at: https://www.publichealth.va.gov/n-
coronavirus/index.asp.

We will search for records responsive to your FOIA request that were gathered or
created by the VHA 673 - James A. Haley Veterans' Hospital on and before the date
your request is sent out for record search.

If you have any questions about your request, you may contact me at (813) 972-
2000, ext. 4831 or via email at VHATAMFOIAOFFICE@va.gov. We ask for your
patience as we sail through uncharted waters and look forward to working with you on
your request.

Sincerely,

Weank Hiannca
Mark Harris

VHA 673-James A. Haley Veterans'
Hospital FOIA Officer
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

COMPLAINT EXHIBIT 27
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Ryan Mulvey

From: Ryan Mulvey

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:29 AM

To: ‘Vhawpbfoiareq@va.gov'

Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request

Attachments: 2021.05.28 AFPF FOIA Request - West Palm Beach VA.pdf

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

COMPLAINT EXHIBIT 28




Case 1:21-cv-01954 Document 1-28 Filed 07/20/21 Page 2 of 3

Ryan Mulvey

From: Ryan Mulvey

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:25 PM

To: vhawpbfoiareq@va.gov

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

To: 'vhawpbfoiareq@va.gov' <vhawpbfoiareq@va.gov>
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

COMPLAINT EXHIBIT 29
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U.S. Department
of Veterans Affairs

Rocky Mountain Network 19 | Montana VA Health Care System (436)
3687 Veterans Drive | P.O. Box 1500

Fort Harrison, MT 59636-1500

1.877.468.8387 | 406.442.6410

www.montana.va.gov

June 28, 2021

FOIA Request No.: 21-06305-F
Ryan Mulvey
Americans for Prosperity Foundation
1310 N. Courthouse Rd
Arlington, VA 22201

Dear Ryan Mulvey:

Please be advised that a delay has occurred in processing your Freedom of Information Act request. You
will not receive a response by June 28, 2021 for your request:

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
4. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of appointments for primary care, mental health
care, or non-institutional extended care services scheduled:

a. Within 20 days of a patient's date of request; and

b. Over 20 days of a patient's date of request.
5. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of appointments for specialty care scheduled:

a. Within 28 days of a patient's date of request; and

b. Over 28 days of a patient's date of request.
6. Records reflecting the total number of patients who, in consultation with a VA health care provider,
agreed to schedule an appointment outside of the 20-/28-day period established by the VCCP designated
access standards.
7. Records reflecting the total number of patients who refused to schedule an appointment outside of the
20-/28-day period established by the VCCP designated access standards.
8. All records reflecting the policies and practices for documenting whether a patient agrees or refuses to
schedule an appointment outside of the 20-/28-day period established by the VCCP designated access
standards. This item would include, for example, any blank, standardized form(s) for memorializing such
patient consent.
9. Records reflecting the total number and percentage of patients:

a. Eligible for community care under the VCCP;
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h. Who have elected to receive community care under the YCCP; and

¢. Who have declined to receive community care under the VCCP.

10. All guidance documents, legal opinions, administrative orders, directives, policy statements, or
communications exchanged between the VA Montana Health Care System and the Veterans Health
Administration, VA Office of General Counsel, VA Office of the Secretary, White House Office of
Management and Budget, or White House Domestic Policy Council concerning:

a. Interpretation of the VCCP regulations and designated access standards, including the agency’s
method for calculating wait times (e.g., discussion of the difference between “date of request,” and “patient
preferred date,” and “clinically indicated date”);

b. The process by which the VA obtains patient consent to schedule an appointment outside the 20-/28-
period established by the VCCP designated access standards;

¢. Limiting or dissuading veterans from using community care; and

d. The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the administration of the VCCP. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 1/1/2020 To 5/28/2021)

| anticipate providing you with a response within the next ten (10) business days.
If you have any questions about your request, you may contact me at 406-447-7670 or by email at
FHMFOIA®@va.gov. '
Singerely,
CuvQur O LAStdf\t%‘tb

Tamara Atchison
FOIA Officer-TCF Intern

e ————
W

Serving Montana’s Veterans
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

COMPLAINT EXHIBIT 30
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Ryan Mulvey

From: Ryan Mulvey

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:17 AM

To: vhabecfoia@va.gov

Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request
Attachments: 2021.05.28 AFPF FOIA Request - Beckley VA.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:34 PM

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
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Rxan Mulvex

From: Postmaster@va.gov

To: vhabecfoia@va.gov

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:34 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: [EXTERNAL] RE: Freedom of Information Act Request

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

vhabecfoia@va.gov
Your message is too large to send. To send it, make the message smaller, for example, by removing
attachments.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: VAPNNMSG624.vha.med.va.gov

vhabecfoia@va.gov
Remote Server returned '554 5.2.3 < #5.2.3 smtp;550 5.2.3 RESOLVER.RST.RecipSizeLimit; message too large for this
recipient>'

Original message headers:

Received: from VAPNNMSG623.vha.med.va.gov (10.229.33.133) by
VAPNNMSG624 .vha.med.va.gov (10.229.33.134) with Microsoft SMTP Server
(version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 128 GCM SHA256) id
15.1.2242.10; Wed, 14 Jul 2021 11:33:41 -0500
Received: from gwnmalO2-mta.va.gov (10.237.10.152) by
VAPNNMSG623.vha.med.va.gov (10.229.33.133) with Microsoft SMTP Server id
15.1.2242.10 via Frontend Transport; Wed, 14 Jul 2021 11:33:41 -0500
IronPort-SDR: ObutcGRYi5u9HipxABA2gbJ/4+LESnITQGPUWOPBK115AdEfhgbUipBuxujZlRYBerH+py/EK
QTOWTk20/venpMfdFOtIevhdT/uPWuaB8=
X-VA-IPSS: gwnmaO2-mta.tic.va.gov
X-VA-IPSS-MID: 93755314
Received: from gwnmta-ipvé6-vip.tic.va.gov (HELO ipssl-hostl72.islel.is.centurylink.net)
([10.237.10.307])
by gwnmaO2-mta.va.gov with ESMTP; 14 Jul 2021 16:33:41 +0000
Received: from gwemaO5-mta.va.gov (unknown [152.130.76.417)
by ipssl-hostl72.islel.is.centurylink.net (Postfix) with ESMTP id 9A5EA180000309
for <vhabecfoia@va.gov>; Wed, 14 Jul 2021 16:33:40 +0000 (UTC)
Authentication-Results: gwemaO5-mta.va.gov; spf=Pass smtp.mailfrom=rmulvey@afphg.org;
spf=Pass smtp.helo=postmaster@NAM12-MW2-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com
Received-SPF: Pass (gwemaO5-mta.va.gov: domain of
rmulvey@afphg.org designates 40.107.244.60 as permitted
sender) identity=mailfrom; client-ip=40.107.244.60;
receiver=gwemalO5-mta.va.gov;
envelope-from="rmulvey@afphg.org";
x-sender="rmulvey@afphqg.org"; x-conformance=spf only;
x-record-type="v=spfl"; x-record-text="v=spfl

1
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ip4:40.92.0.0/15 1p4:40.107.0.0/16 1ip4:52.100.0.0/14
ip4:104.47.0.0/17 ip6:2a01:111:£400::/48
ip6:2a01:111:f403::/48 include:spfd.protection.outlook.com
-all"
Received-SPF: Pass (gwemaOb-mta.va.gov: domain of
postmaster@NAM12-MW2-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com
designates 40.107.244.60 as permitted sender) identity=helo;
client-1ip=40.107.244.60; receiver=gwemalO5-mta.va.gov;
envelope-from="rmulvey@afphg.org";
x-sender="postmaster@NAM12-MW2-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com";
x-conformance=spf only; x-record-type="v=spfl";
x-record-text="v=spfl 1ip4:40.92.0.0/15 1p4:40.107.0.0/16
ip4:52.100.0.0/14 ip4:104.47.0.0/17 ip6:2a01:111:£400::/48
ip6:2a01:111:f403::/48 include:spfd.protection.outlook.com
-all"
IronPort-SDR: p6dfE3mkHgpoKLI/Gy4kRa79INDWbpnRa20bMTfY3FLfR+Sbc0J/bcEJEw+JuMb3n9yKMY+VkK
Wut/xUlQ+bgtvGiB5Bjx+0HB6g7Hyq/ps=
X-SBRS: 3.5
X-MID: 23589252
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Freedom of Information Act Request
IronPort-HdrOrdr: A9%a23:1+NHo6gkXLxhhg6j+blU31iYdgnBOX1913DAbv31ZSRFFG/FwyP
rCoB1L73XJYWggM03IwerwQJVoMkmsjgKdgLNhd4tKOTOLhILGFvAHOWKP+Vzd8mjFh5dgPM
RbAuVD4Ab/LfDOHZK/BiWHWferIguP31lpxA7t2urEuFODsaDp2ImD0JaDpz fHcXeCB2Qb4CUL
aM7MtOoDStPV4ANaN6gO3UDV+/f4/XWiZPPe3c9dlEawTjLaOntxK/xEhCe0BtbeShI260e/W
/M1BG8zrm/ssu8lgTX2wbontprcZraubp+7£63+4sowwbX+0SVjUNaKvi/VQUOOaGSAZARAZ
3xS1kbToNOA]jgDxuISFPWnTdOXAVM)PfIBaj8AfeiN28SzQgB8VbgdVENhPE9ko7pdl51L
1GxmSDgvNsfGX9dOnGlgzlvitR5z22JSLsZ4J4upm0aVZFbZK5arIQZ28k8QGJACHD]14IRiFO
V1FsnT6oPtfbFvEiNhnizyFS6c3pWm52EgaNQOAELMDQO2z9KnGphx09dwMAENRH8P+J80VpEBTe
XZNaZjkglIU6YtHOtALfZERAHYBn3GOBrKPm7XKVP7FLsfM3aIlsJLz6KVd3pDeRHXJI9upBpH
31aiISiYcfQTORNSS+5uwSzvmWehTDYd3E8LAUZ 6RE
X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true
X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Result: =?us-ascii?g?A0F1AQBAEe9ghzz0ayhXAx4BAQsSDEC?=
=?us-ascii?g?BTguBIzApKHS5YJwMHCDGIEAOFOYhaAS5gYMoMRFIFOBACBAQEBAQEBAQEEAQI?=
=?2us-ascii?g?CQQOBAQSEUAKCex8GATQIDgIEAQEBAQMCDAEBAQOBAQECAQECAWMBAQECEAE ?=
=?2us-ascii?g?BAQELDQkIKTSBKUMBF4E3AReBPAsDMQOEMgjgigglsAYEMOQEBAQEDBQEMEwWG ?=
=?us-ascii?q?BEGEBOASCAQGRBAEBBGEBAQOVBWIFEAEMAGWUCQGBAQQSAQYCBhSCTWEQAYJ?=
=?us-ascii?q?dAptyAYEGAQECihl14gTSBAYTHAQEGBASGIYFTBwmBOOJCcgxpGS4FRgRiDAHE ?=
=?us-ascii?g?DgUlEIJmI9DgmI+axkBgwEEPBUKFRGDBoIuglURZS8bb1YTQg9JiGOIcYwVgXC?=
=?us-ascii?q?KdoQ2hHYDZIVxgVuBAoMuiD4CgkgHNIWREONS 11wYkB+GZUOTRW2BEoIbngO?=
=?2us-ascii?gq?EZwIEAgQFAg4BAQaBW4IVMx0oIKA1IDJEOBAgGECDQECAQEDAQIBAQEIAQEBAY4 ?=
=?us-ascii?gq?cGYhrhUpCMTUDAgYKAQEDCYt+AQE?=
X-IPAS-Result: =?us-ascii?g?A0F1AQBAEe9ghzz0ayhXAx4BAQsSDECBTguBIzApKH5YJ?=
=?us-ascii?g?wMHCDGIEAOFOYhaA59gYMoMRFIFOBACBRAQEBAQEBAQEEAQICQQQOBAQSEUAKCe?=
=?2us-ascii?g?x8GATQIDgIEAQEBAQMCDAEBAQOBAQECAQECAWMBAQECEAEBAQELDQKIKTSBK?=
=?us-ascii?q?UMBF4E3AReBPASDMOEMg]gigglsAYEMOQEBAQEDBQEMEWGBEGEBOASCAQGRB?=
=?us-ascii?q?AEBBGEBAQOVBwWIFEAEMAGWUCQGBAQQSAQYCBhSCTWEQAYJAAPt yAYE6AQECT 2=
=?us-ascii?g?hl4gTSBAYIHAQEGBASGJIYFTBwmBOOJCcgxpGS4FRgRiIDAHtDgUIEJmM9DgmI+a?=
=?2us-ascii?g?xkBgwEEPBUKFRGDBoIUglURZS8bb1YTQg9JiGOIcYwVgXCKAoQ2hHYDZIVxg?=
=?us-ascii?q?VuBAoMuiD4CgkgHNIWREON] 11wYkB+GZUOTRW2BEOIbngOEZWwIEAGQFAGABA?=
=?2us-ascii?g?QaBW4IVMxoIKAi1DJEOBAgGECDQECAQEDAQIBAQEIAQEBAY4cGYhrhUpCMTUDA?=
=?us-ascii?gq?gYKAQEDCYt+AQE?=
X-Amp-Result: UNKNOWN
X-Amp-Original-Verdict: FILE UNKNOWN
X-Amp-File-Uploaded: False
X-VA-EXT: gwemaO5-mta.tic.va.gov
X-VA-EXT-MID: 23589252
Received: from mail-mw2naml2on2060.ocutbound.protection.outlook.com (HELO NAM12-MW2-
obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com) ([40.107.244.60])
by gwema05-mta.va.gov with ESMTP/TLS/ECDHE-RSA-AES256-GCM-SHA384; 14 Jul 2021 16:33:38
+0000
ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector990l; d=microsoft.com; cv=none;
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b=bQw01f0+vG8aiLr9g9bNUgqgBAIX06Xckw4Syr3DOtACNO8rNvL5r51qg/X1lrascCUpPVATkzrX4Yjxsn871£sTBQ
3ZERgpPWIOD/aZ9Km45bjONSwBWySr/O3bUQEpt2Lc6sijslwfjsQZzzRAZKVGLkmOMHQyL9Pk14Ds1lk7m+ba3CKt4
2AAK2uSoY8WMrZz31JK0bo4VLQIUVAFg7IzgrTjyQPyIceUXipDrVRPUSJa50VDOAUNGRTQfzW922pUj0Hpwv11leHQ
382PsyB1OfQVThiRttXksaV06/g59DrD+xiBbCk06j7KglviWMC9JHRUL toXG8mMpRJIUs3hN+16TkQ==
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;
s=arcselector9901;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;
bh=7ZxwXAZ3t+Iz7rEDuhWSU23rhEIKf6FYrY1Wook4wHjo=;

b=BFsqgkebVYBrdéncrimTGbNno7GnEihWzkBKoX7VTgDrw30yxtzhd3XilZnleqo+HaGJtprS732twfS9755T29/3
6JB25biqUqglc4j0wQjBEzfUdDlt+ct0UbHs]jPeJChjjnvgZXagiekpSxIVFEsSR+GETz/9qulBgngygz3FdIu9DD4W
bgrbXibCMDCH2PE TmTpPbE+UEBpD25rtzcH3updinlhhssGZzXF/eGDpA+oCbI3fedkolREYggSe2VSWAEEGEk/cg
gqBZ101o/WS+wiWv+eOmwEUmx3J0b12JVxQRIM64UNZeDb50UJE61 6JduTtHXwYh8Xbmt 6Pwj JGx2Yg==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i1i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass
smtp.mailfrom=afphg.org; dmarc=pass action=none header.from=afphqg.org;
dkim=pass header.d=afphqg.org; arc=none
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=afphqg.org;
s=selectorl;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;
bh=ZxwXAZ3t+Iz7rEDUhWSU23rhEIKf6FYrY1W9ok4dwHjo=;

b=1Y2DWuLmCUPbSdnXQsqtOgqP+dDTOJkXP+XZwKZ4SMnLhSNsnB8AJE11ddGJ8gsLEzIu5lnek7ywuz9Tcwmfpbod
Om+uMQOMJIt+HQ/6BE1Qc3eA/8CiV0OeTsVetc5V/EXoP1fhCakK2Bv4eFtFWhm3GecsEihQ4Q0FLzdvONS5bj0d2c=
Received: from SJOPRO6MB7552.namprd06.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:32c::12)
by BYAPRO6MB4407.namprd06.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:5e::31) with
Microsoft SMIP Server (version=TLS1l 2,
cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM SHA384) id 15.20.4308.23; Wed, 14 Jul
2021 16:33:35 +0000
Received: from SJOPRO6MB7552.namprd06.prod.outlook.com
([fe80::88a9:559c:c567:391a]) by SJOPRO6MB7552.namprd06.prod.outlook.com
([fe80::88a9:559c:c567:391a%4]) with mapi id 15.20.4331.022; Wed, 14 Jul 2021
16:33:35 +0000
From: Ryan Mulvey <rmulvey@afphg.org>
To: "vhabecfoia@va.gov" <vhabecfoia@va.gov>
Thread-Topic: Freedom of Information Act Request
Thread-Index: AddTzBSpjx+GkuruSGyJwM/KvP5saglAeEcw
Date: Wed, 14 Jul 2021 16:33:35 +0000
Message-1D:
<SJOPRO6MB7552EDCOF405BEFC1IF17DD69AC1390@SJ0OPROG6MBT7552 . namprd06.prod.outlook.com>
References:
<MN2PRO6MB5933BDE91FBEFA63CAG64AT2DAC229@MN2PRO6MB5933 . namprd06.prod.outlook.com>
In-Reply-To:
<MN2PRO6MB5933BDES1FBEFAG3CAG4AT2DAC229Q@MN2PRO6MB5933 . namprd06.prod.outlook.com>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-ms-publictraffictype: Email
x-ms-office365-filtering-correlation-id: 5d5b4fca-53a8-432e-8b91-08d946e52075
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: BYAPROG6MB4407:
x-microsoft-antispam-prvs:
<BYAPRO6MB44074887F05BF9542830E079AC1390@BYAPRO6MB4407 .namprd06.prod.outlook.com>
x-ms—-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers: OLM:8273;
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1
x-ms—-exchange-antispam-relay: 0
x-microsoft-antispam: BCL:0;
x-microsoft-antispam-message-info:
/v8sTCIIAusYy8FLmNbTE]Iy6atPxHszHs 7XFNXFAIMGF7C0gPgzJH2g01lpea2M]jycBwf0QB2+XNNYWVG4sPsmgfn
dUzA/Ad+RTMLW+TuG2 fkeRwXcRMND9Ue juaGHwOwir+ehkgasGIU676k20Yky5MjiP2479+tRa2GMGLAzg6tkuT02
dPfuAZZX8kwAJ3z0gEMhYkTARUMKhyKIcpOhz1QawQeqTXW7KN53/V+RByx3wlsPs4THDY1ikY 9qUTObCWYFCLgS4x
kiGukvXj9JTTack9gPHIB8u6MVmMd78gk82MYaugql6QIkOhBRZHYb1DEWbyLYNIJioCj4hMpValBeneuxb0rGT8Ixg

3
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VxBpd4VelW5eqysp3jqdHVNEjUSLPPso0Cno745vC3groegkXMgemHiF2Ms18kD655GgUYUEBSqyZCNGS4bCCylbe

KNVWs7BRfzKOmIU145TIPXgL95dF5UD/LIZz9HTFOI+4ecs9T1lwyJjhy4XEXDmcfyWIMgoPmojgGZsAIXtpdviWi5Bx

3fROh2bc7NHJOjFitWE1IBb1ITLU6GOKpNDb5X92zvBY91yD50kVIyOfeRR2CzSPMPLOG4Z4gSQOnXyAwrfvpccotZHyy

dklosnTqc0i4aw9JIP6qD2gHA3ZdxN7gOnPkyXhtNyylVBQO+/T60QJe+QXN3wHIkZCK70oU/R115fajyGIBMP286Qgz

Cuw09d9j+PhDIg==

x-forefront-antispam-report:

CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en; SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM; H:SJOPRO6MB7552.namprd06.pr

od.outlook.com; PTR:;CAT:NONE; SFS: (4636009) (346002) (136003) (376002) (39840400004) (396003) (3
66004) (5660300002) (53546011) (86362001) (7696005) (64756008) (55016002) (66946007) (66476007) (6
6446008) (52536014) (8676002) (186003) (66616009) (6506007) (76116006) (8936002) (2906002) (478600
001) (83380400001) (296002) (71200400001) (316002) (122000001) (66556008) (9686003) (99936003) (69
16009) (33656002) (38100700002) (38070700004) ;DIR:0UT;SFP:1101;

x-ms—-exchange-antispam-messagedata-chunkcount: 1

x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-0: =?us-

ascii?Q?Y2qchPwuGR5p20Xzg/U35yXmgxK1lmpEskPYAJguPpIDhsYw965RctnCqWQAY ?=
=?2us-ascii?Q?1wSczmTDcGKdAXHOz/01iPZwlTm23CNWIBR70egp5f8fz8DU5iLoj680TM/vebi ?=
=?us-ascii?Q?/QdTP5Q/FC3gUynDOUdHOCfvePV4IZPc2yZ3xWGaqnzMeLMo0dZZXNoIleKKa7?=
=?Us-ascii?Q?SEvPXcHzJS8)t0JhwAtodRIMEALISt1hQS5FH+NnuFV])cKXXxDgtdySl/wleLWK?=
=?us-ascii?Q?+KZ27S+b4dp+I5Q0DGMFNs+IzvxKIfFOSHNcWGNh2YOKB/eWuSKKbbBtZz7Uy937?=
=?2us-ascii?Q?+y6RitLa7tDoQHCLTpa2xDyKv49cSMB8ayp8r220MgY21H3Fgrbbev+hz1KDf?=
=?2us-ascii?Q?Vd5F6sNKZEtpb9bnigSiHogocV/7gfr5RTgF9hJIX2ZhRVhVOJILgZ7LCgGESQ?=
=?us-ascii?Q?EuR31xgq6JE2TsvLxnImFUR2wSRVIrK+VUdrNpvIOf95y+3eNVwVpUbPluTzgd?=
=?us-ascii?Q?796gyuN315SNpfty+zi/HPngxJOMD7Th4LAWVoXYis507£DTEGHH+Q689Cf06?=
=?2us-ascii?Q?0gKHkVZd+nORrbw+OBLuUirReQImy3+ALXsfyrI1bOoFtUSnkT1HgqCgQgwwMk?=
=?us-ascii?Q?fJPCQ93hpEg6R0ojcPbQ7/G617Z6Ula/itUu25h3KNHXxfhOPre/v7WmSOQMhgS?=
=?2us-ascii?Q?0z120VgWB4+STL8YTVYEfvJIOpAdwcSnagmyfOW82byOzgaQeujsox4wDV1itd3?=
=?us-ascii?Q?tMXZzw3+eDF3SVNVM+/IT9253nMT4tBp32TIgkNINR7TNO4iwH518Ak6rJrgP?=
=?us-ascii?Q?gAJOMXaBUWLWIC37A0BzdDaMoQ78xvv+jrwsGxY/GN6rfLz10TnHA0HZWEKk ?=
=?us-ascii?Q?9ti1MF/gKvsH5PBhTLKkKVGV40RUMdN9Jc3rVtgex7ot0bv7vRQIZX1IDHF1Nn?=
=?2us-ascii?Q?c6fRhx1P3FpCY6p70iPTTtEZ7PGBnjA0+NgjxxpKpkYscFGUOrAt4jtiHQb9?=
=?2us-ascii?Q?0P47vhavVdlc8ugMhBFSfi9Rdz67K2gxwXenv3zWiaDxFQlchlgD660xnpSYY?=
=?us-ascii?Q?czgEw69nb7rrQi2ec4ddslsEjl1YgNVEpODbROG7GDrsnjHwwlCUL+Kd8JHNQ?=
=?us-ascii?Q?zPWtAEtj+Hpp86dTmPXgp9C/Rw6CC/L427xcO0+h86S8Q0NUShV6cHWNGtcdX?=
=?2us-ascii?Q?F6R7GPbCGCMw59aKgZP6SBrG54NgnvJbMHsWmMZt1a8SXJWGsb4rLlzSx3KX6b?=
=?2us-ascii?Q?7HP1BYM11fCJO0L3Vd2FvvpdROtdyCZumUumuKObpnvgCYyGG20pfsUsYTJ1l?=
=?2us-ascii?Q?PZ7SblxbHMIhd800zt+TufWl4P+g8wEymB/RKbRWM54qwRbgl 6pWD/1dH3L7?=
=?us-ascii?Q?J8fUgcXvkgku+lfprGY2GdneDlztMcwIFssf5DMgcyAwEDeDfmnVEWk9r 9kA?=
=?us-ascii?Q?LcILf]]/Lzh6ZMblfI6Fn30YbN]jS?=
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

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:19 AM

To: vhahuntingtonfoia@va.gov

Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request

Attachments: 2021.05.28 AFPF FOIA Request - Huntington VA.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:46 PM

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
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COMPLAINT EXHIBIT 35




Case 1:21-cv-01954 Document 1-35 Filed 07/20/21 Page 2 of 4

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
Louis A. Johnson VA Medical Center
1 Medical Center Drive
Clarksburg, WV 26301-4199

In Reply Refer To: 540/001C/FOIA
May 28, 2021

FOIA Request: 21-06281-F

Ryan Mulvey
rmulvey@afphg.org

Dear Mr. Mulvey:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your May 28, 2021 request under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, submitted to the Louis A. Johnson VA Medical
Center for a copy of:

Records pertaining to the Veteran Community Care Program (VCCP) from
January 1, 2020 to present to include:

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
primary care,

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
policy statements, or communications exchanged between the Louis A. Johnson
VA Medical Center and the Veterans Health Administration, VA Office of General
Counsel, VA Office of the Secretary, White House Office of Management and
Budget, or White House Domestic Policy Council concerning:

a. Interpretation of the VCCP regulations and designated access standards,
including the agency’s method for calculating wait times (e.g., discussion of the
difference between “date of request,” “patient preferred date,” and “clinically
indicated date”);

b. The process by which the VA obtains patient consent to schedule an
appointment outside the 20-/28-period established by the VCCP designated
access standards;

c. Limiting or dissuading veterans from using community care; and

d. The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on administration of the VCCP.

Your FOIA request was received in my office on May 28, 2021. Your FOIA request was
assigned the tracking number listed at the top of this letter. Please include this tracking
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
than requests involving complex and/or voluminous records.

| have placed your request in complex processing category. The complex processing
track is the slower of the two tracks. If you wish to discuss modifying the scope of your
request in order to qualify for the faster processing track, please feel free to contact me.
My contact information is listed below.

Please be advised that your request for Fee Waiver has been granted, therefore, no
fees will be assessed for the processing of this request.

VHA exists to provide health care to our nations Veterans. Our mission is to: “Honor
America’s Veterans by providing exceptional health care that improves their health and
well-being.” To accomplish this, VHA is the largest integrated health care system in the
United States, providing care at 1,255 health care facilities, including 170 VA Medical
Centers and 1,074 outpatient sites of care of varying complexity (VHA outpatient clinics)
to over 9 million Veterans enrolled in the VA health care program. Today, the VHA is
leading the fight against the Novel Coronavirus (COVID 19) at these centers and at
research sites nationwide.

While we will work to process your request in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552, delivery
delays can be expected due to the VHA’s mission related to the global pandemic of
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
created by the Louis A. Johnson VA Medical Center on or before the date your request
is sent out for record search.

If you have any questions about your request, you may contact me by telephone at
304-623-3461 extension 3292. We ask for your patience as we sail through uncharted
waters and look forward to working with you on your request.

Sincerely,

72»7ﬁ, Facemere

Tonya Facemire
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
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U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs 510 Butler Avenue
Martinsburg, WV 25405
Veterans Health Administration www.martinsburg.va.gov

Martinsburg VA Medical Center

In Reply Refer To: V05-613-001-PO

Request: 21-06331-F

June 1, 2021

Bryan Mulvey

Americans for Prosperity Foundation
1310 N. Courthouse Road

Arlington, VA 22201
RMMulvey@afphqg.org

Dear Bryan Mulvey:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your 05/28/2021 request, under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, submitted to the VHA 613 — Martinsburg
VA Medical Center requesting the following records:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552 (“FOIA”), AFPF hereby
requests access to the following categories of records concerning operation of the
Martinsburg VA Medical Center.The time period for all items of this request is January
1, 2020 to the present (May 28, 2021).

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
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Acknowledgement Letter
June 1, 2021
FOIA Request: 21-06331-F

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
policy statements, or communications exchanged between the Martinsburg VA
Medical Center and the Veterans Health Administration, VA Office of General
Counsel, VA Office of the Secretary, White House Office of Management and
Budget, or White House Domestic Policy Council concerning:

a. Interpretation of the VCCP regulations and designated access
standards, including the agency’s method for calculating wait times (e.g.,
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

Request for a Public Interest Fee Waiver: AFPF requests a waiver of any and all
applicable fees.

Request to Be Classified as a Representative of the News Media: In addition to a public
interest fee waiver, AFPF requests that it be classified as a “representative of the news
media” for fee purposes. (Date Range for Record Search: From 1/1/2020 To
5/28/2021).
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Acknowledgement Letter
June 1, 2021
FOIA Request: 21-06331-F

Your FOIA request was received by the VHA 613 - Martinsburg VA Medical Center
FOIA Office on 06/01/2021. Your FOIA request was assigned the tracking number at
the top of this letter. Please include the tracking number in all future communications
concerning this FOIA request. As expressly authorized under the FOIA, the VA
processes requests using the multitrack processing which allows us to process requests
on a first-in, first-out basis in either a simple or complex processing track. This allows us
to respond to relatively simple requests more quickly than requests involving complex
and/or voluminous records.

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
created by the VHA 613 - Martinsburg VA Medical Center on and before the date your
request is sent out for record search.

If you have any questions about your request, you may contact me at 304-263-0811
Ext. 3024 or Martinsburgvamc.FOIAmailbox@va.gov. We ask for your patience as we
sail through uncharted waters and look forward to working with you on your request.

Sincerely,

Alice F. Walton

Privacy/FOIA Officer

VHA 613-Martinsburg VA Medical Center
Office of the Associate Medical Center Director



